"@‘,» 4-1»;gﬂk ST

i

iw()}\KL
mf“%‘ié 5‘%!EE

WORK LIMUT
H‘»i}E\KH‘\” 3

\.( i .\A e f) ’\E.iv Ok}

¥ TWORK 1%
KL T i"\l)t{i\?a'
WEIRHTERD NFTWORK 1A
KT MITHD FWORK LIME
S ERTRD NETWERK {13

K LIMITED RETWORK G ! ETWURK LIMITRE

"s\f(ﬂ-{!\ LM T

i\ihlii
LOLIMITL
BLIMITE

FYWORK T IMITE
TAWORN LMY { {CHRK H;\z

BEITEO N "\,’e )i{i( §T TWORK
K EIITHD ATE ¢ ‘«*%3{*
KOLIMITED ¢ 3
MITED NETWORN L

411 NUTWIORK L *’\rl[[

H'H) N 5'3&‘( 8K L )\ (AR
\’»!f 3

AR T

RS FTWORK LIMIT
LT RD NETWORRK LIMITY
KEAMITE WRK IR

i LIRAEY
WORK LIMETED ¢
TWORK LIMITED NE
LMY HEWORK LIMITED N
CLIMPED NETWORK LIMETRL
<LIMITEDY NETWORK LIMITED |
s i..lMll’l{L) \E.:'.i‘&’v() t\ Li\ti’i‘i"{

TWORK ’\‘H%’ E) ‘\E
TWORK LIMITEY
MR LN E'E?T
WORK LIMITED
’v(!i’(%( £ v"&%if{ D \5
< 3‘\ II‘
LAMITEL
< i. MITE

‘»\Uki
WORK i,
TWTIRR T IMITRDY NPTRORE 1

SRELINICES NETY Ohn i 1

l
1

5 ii-‘v }{<..
PRORK L

0 NETWORK 1Oy

TWORKY
WORK : NETWORK LINT b WORN L I\ﬂ i
§?§s<§ ’\H 3 HORK LI WORK LINIT
A LIMIUTED NETWORK LIMITRED N
N ONETWORK LIMUTED NS
ORI LIMITE
K LIMITE
WORK LIMIETYE
L PWORK LML

LRE L
OREL LM
TWORK L ;’vﬂﬁ!‘f)

ORK i,foE'l
WORK TIANT
WORKN LIMIY

SIWORK LIMIT
WORK LINIT

FURK LML

ORK LIMITI

FRK LA

X"x;\\fhhi W E !\’\(} .
FIIWORKLIMITYD N Kﬂ‘yﬁ’ ORR
: O ! o '\xwm\ LIMITF 3) '\E‘ WORK L

\VDRK I MY

IMH
FORK LA
FORK LIMELH

ﬂ}‘i’
E!‘ IT¥
L )RK LIMITY
WORK LMY
FORK LIMITe
CORN LIMITE
: FORK LIMITE
(82 ,\’, 1,§‘v12'§ MY : ORK li\%ﬂt
MY Vit

1%( {

ORK LIMITH
WORK LIMITT
WORK LAMITE!
3 NE woxxz T
5 NETWORK
Y NETWORK
0 NETW
GTWORK mn”’
i\’%)iv?\ﬂ\“‘%‘

TTWORK L
TWORK L i\ﬁ'ﬁ
WORR LAMITED MY
WORK LIMITED
CWORK LIMIT

YROLIMNETE

4 ' t HIK LIMUTTE
TWGERT ;’\%H “ Nt ‘fx'{)z\"{ LIv ! ORK LMY

3 N ORK LIMITED NETWORK LIMET WK LIMITE




Board of Directors

Manager

Company Secretary

Auditors

Bankers

Registered Office

Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent

Ashok Sawhney

Avinash Chander VSharma'
Pankaj Shrimali

Vijay Kalra

G S Goyal

Aman Sawhney

Ajay Mittal

S. Kapoor & Associates
Chartered Accountants

State Bank of Mysore
HDFC Bank

Vijaya Bank

Axis Bank

W-41, Okhta Industrial Area,
Phase-ll, New Dethi - 110 020
Tele : 011-40564883

Fax : 011-26389770

Alankit Assignments Ltd.
Alankit House, 2E/21
Jhandewalan Extension
New Delhi - 110 055
Tel : 011-4254 1955
Fax : 011-4254 0064

( CONTENTS

Starting from
Page No.

Notice of Annual General MEEHING .. ......oi i e e e et ee et e e e e et a e e e e 1.
(D11 ¢Tol (o) £l o 1T o T o SR VOO PO P PP O PO URPPTUPRRURRRPPOt 7
Report on Corporate GOVEIMANGE ..........ouiiiiiiei ittt e et e e et a e ee e s s st ae s e e e e e seeassesaanaeeaeeenians 10
Management Discussion and ANAlYSIS REPOM . ..ot it 16
Consolidated Financial Statements - Network LIMIEEA ......... i e et ee e veaea e aeevairrnrees 17
Auditor's Report - Network Limited ........ e et i et e s 32
Balance Sheet - Network !_imited et eeoteepeeeee uetaseesee e eueeh e e e e e e et aeetsaeageeabeesaeen e eneasaeeeeeesneaeneereereeseens 35
Profit and Loss Account - Network Limited ...._.............. PO 36
Cash Flow Statement - Network Limited.........s oo iiTens eenrennn——- e e e :...: ....... e et .37
Schedules and Notes on Accdunts Network Limited............. S PSP s 38
Balarfce Sheet Abstract & Company's General Business profile ... e 48
Directbr’s’Report Subsidiéry Corﬁp‘any ~ Network Retail LIMIted ............ioooeoir oo et 50
LAgdite,d Accounts Subsidiary Company - Network Retail LImIted .........o.ooiirio e 52

\\ -~
- N e s




e

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twentieth Annual General
Meeting of the Company will be held on Tuesday, 15th day of
September, 2009 at 4.00 P.M. at Sri Sathya Sai International
Centre, Pragati Vihar, Lodhi Road (Opposite Sai Baba
Temple), New Delhi — 110 003 to transact the following
business: : -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet
of the Company as at 30th June, 2009 and Profit and
Loss Account for the Year ended on that date together
with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

... To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vijay kalra, who

retires by rotation and bemg eligible, offers hirmnself, for
re- appomtment

To appoint Auditars and-to fix their remuneration. M/s.
S. Kapoor & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the
retiring Auditors, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without

" modification(s), the following resolutlon as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. G S Goyal, who was appointed
_as an Additional Director of the Company pursuant to

section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article 81
of the Articles of Association of the Company, and who
holds office up lo the date of ensuing Annual General
Meeting and in respect of whom the company has
received a notice under section 257 of the Companies
Act, 1956 in writing, proposing his candidature for the
office of director, be and is hereby appomted as Director
of the Company liable to retire by rotatlon )

To consider and if thought fit, to pass wrth or wrthout
modification(s), the followmg resolutlon as a Special
Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provxsrons of Section
269 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Schedule XIlI to the said
Act, as amended, and subject to such other approval as
may be necessary, consent of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. Aman
Sawhney as “Manager” of the Company in terms of
Section 2(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 without any
remuneration for a period of three years with effect from
215t August, 2009.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorised to take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

' “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of s;ection

17 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 1956 and subject to such other approvals
as may be necessary, Clause il C of the Memorandum
of Association (MOA) of the Company regarding ‘Other

7.

1

8.

Objects’ be and is hereby altered by insertion of the
following newly proposed clauses as serially numbered
immediately after existing clause 22 of Clause I C:-

23. To carry on the business of investment in Equity
Shares, Securities and Commodities, Derivatives,
Future & Options, Swaps, Currency Trading,
Portfolio Management Services, Investment in units
of Mutual Funds, Insurance Products, Private
Equity, Money Market instruments.

24. Tocarry on the business of research, development,
" consultancy services & trading in all securities &
commodities; in spot markets and in future and all
kinds of derivatives of all the commodmes and
securities.

25. To carry on the business of trading in agriculture

preducts,. including precious metals, precious all

. other commodities securities, in spot markets and

in futures and all kinds of derivatives of all the above
commaodities and securities.

26. To carry on business as brokers, sub brokers,
" market makers, arbitrageurs, investors and/or
hedgers in agricultural products, metals including
precious stones, diamonds, petroleum and energy
products and all other commaodities securities, in
spot markets and in futures and all kinds of
derivatives of all the above commodities and
securities permitted under the laws of India.

~ RESOLVEDFURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby

authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as it
may in its absolute discretion consider necessary,
expedient or appropriate to give effect to this resolution.”

To consider and if thought flt to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

_“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 149 (2A} and
" all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies

Act, 1956 and subject to such other approvals as may
be necessary, the consent of the Company be and is

" hereby accorded for commencing and undertaking all or
_any of the business specified in newly inducted and

proposed sub-clauses 23 to 26 of “Other Objects” under
Clause Il C, at such time as may be deemed fit by the
Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby

“authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as it

may in its absolute-discretion consider necessary, proper,

“desirable or appropriate to give effect to this resolution.”

“To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without

. madifications, the followrng resolution as a Special

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in suppression of the resotution(s)
passed in Annual General Meeting(s) held on September

. 25, 2006 and August 29, 2007 and pursuant to Sections

. 81(1A) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 1956 (including any amendment thereto
or re-enactment thereof) and the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company, the Listing

Agreement with the concerned Stock Exchange and in”

N



-accordance with the guidelines issued by the Securities
& Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and clarifications
thereon issued from time to time and subject to such
approvals, permissions, consents and sanctions, if any,
as may be necessary and subject.to such conditions and
modifications as may be prescribed by any of them while
granting such approvals, permissions, consents and
sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board (which
term shall include any committee constituted / to be
constituted by the Board for exercising the powers
conferred on the Board by this resolution), the consent
of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board
to offer, issue and allot 5,57,000 Optionally Convertible
Preference Shares (OCPS) of Rs. 100/- per share in the
Company, to the existing preference shareholder of the
Company, .in one or more tranches from time to time, in
lieu of existing 5,57,000 Redeemable Preference Shares
of Rs.100/- each, on such terms and conditions and in
such manner as the Board may think fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

i.  The option to get the Preference Shares converted
into equity share shall be exercised within a period
6 (Six) Months from the date of allotment;

ii. The Equity Shares to be so offered, issued and
allotted shall be subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company;
If any equity shares are issued and allotted upon
conversion of above said Preference shares, such
shares shall rank parri passu with the existing equity
shares of the Company in all respects including
payment of dividend.
iv. The Equity Shares to be so allotted shall be locked
in as per the provisions of SEBI (DIP) Guidelines.
v.  The price for issue & allotment of equity shares on
- conversion of OCPS is in accordance with SEBI
guidelines for preferential issues, with 16th August,
2009 being the relevant date i.e. the date 30days
prior to the date of AGM of the Company where the
proposed issue is to be considered.

vi. Notwithstanding anything contained in the above
paragraph regarding the issue price, Equity share
shall be issued at a price not less than Rs.50/- each.

vii. The equity shares if so allotted, directly or upon

Conversion of OCPS shall be listed and traded on
the concerned stock exchange.

viii. If option to get the OCPS converted into equity
shares is not exercised within 6 months from the
date of allotment of OCPS, then the Board be and
is hereby authorised to offer, issue and allot 0.01%
Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
(NCRPS) of Rs. 100/- each at par without carrying
voting rights, arising ‘upon settlement of OCPS,

~~.._fedeemabile in five equal installments starting from
1st October, 2015 and the Board, in its absolute
discretion, to make the said issue of NCRPS on
such terms and conditions as it may consider,

aﬁqropriate and to accept any modification(s) to or-

to modify the terms of issue of the said NCRPS
including the authority to revise/ adjust the value,
redemption period, Coupon rate, quantum of the
NCRPS in such manner as may be considered
appropriate by the Board, subject to the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 and SEBI Guidelines/
Regulations, without being required to seek any
further consent or approval of the Company in
General Meeting; .

ix. NCRPS shall not entitle the holders thereof to any
voting rights, except in respect of the Resolutions
which directly affect the rights attached to the
preference shares, and in the event the Company
does not pay any dividend on the said 0.01% Non -
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares, no -
voting rights shall accrue to such holders on account
of non-payment of dividend;

x. The Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares are not proposed to be listed as the same
are proposed to be offered by way of private
placement.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
effect to this resolution, the Board be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as the
Board may in its absolute discretion consider necessary,
expedient or appropriate for making the said issue as
aforesaid and to settle all issues including the tenure of
conversion and issue price, that may arise in this regard
in such manner as the Board may deem fit'and proper in
its absolute discretion to be most beneficial to the
Company.” .

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 372A and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
subject to other requisite approvals, if any, approval of
the-members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the
Board” which term shall include any committee
constituted/ to be constituted by the Board for exercising
the powers conferred on the Board by this resolution) to
make investments through direct subscription or market
purchase or off-market negotiated deals on such terms
as may be decided by the Board, of the funds of the
Company in excess of 60% of the Paid-up Share Capital
and free reserves of the Company or 100% of the free
reserves of the Company, whichever is more, in the
shares and derivatives products of Companies listed on
the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and /or the National
Stock Exchange (NSE) and having market capitalization
of more than Rs. 25 crores on the date of the investment,
Commodities, Future & Options, Swaps, Currency
Trading, Investment in units of Mutual Funds (Units of
Mutual Funds registered with SEBI either in the Debt
funds and/ or Balanced funds and/ or Equity funds and/
or MIP(s) and/ or G-sec funds and / or Hybrid funds either
in open ended or close ended either cumulative or non-
cumulative or any combination thereof and also mutual!




funds of Nationalized Banks/ Scheduled Banks/ Foreign
Banks/ UT! and/ or any other Corporate Bodies formed
under the Act of the parliament), Insurance Products,
Private Equity, Money Market Instruments and other
incidental business and also entering into partnershlp/
joint ventures etc. for the said purposes.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to above
investments within the limits not requiring the approval
of shareholders, shall be done by Board of Directors in
the manner it may think beneficial and in the interest of
the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aggregate of the
aforesaid investments outstanding at any time shall not
exceed Rs. 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crores
only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid limit of Rs ‘

Place : New Delhi
Date™: August 10, 2009.

25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crores only) of
investments is in addition to the limit of investments, if
any, earlier approved by the members under section 372A
of the Companies Act, 1956.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of .
the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds and things as the Board may in its absolute
discretion consider necessary, proper, desirable or
appropriate to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board
For Network Ltd.

Sd/-
Ajay Mittal
Company Secretary

NOTES:

1.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the
Companies Act, 1956 in respect of special businesses is
annexed hereto.

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED FOR THE USE
OF THE MEMBERS, IF REQUIRED. THE INSTRUMENT
APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

Members/ Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly
filled in and signed for attending the meeting with the
copy of notice.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall
remain closed from 10th September, 2009 to 15th
September, 2009 (both days inclusive). )
Members are requested to notify any change in their
address to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent, quoting their folio number. ’

7.

As per section 192A of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with rules made thereunder, the special resolutions
mentioned under item no.(s) 6 & 7 for alteration of object
clause of Memorandum of Association of the Company
and commencement of new business respectively are
required to be passed through Postal Ballot Form. The
Board has appointed Mr. Nitin Agrawal, Partner, V.K.
Bajaj & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi as
Scrutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot voting process
in a fair and transparent manner. Mr Nitin Agrawal
consented to act as Scrutinizer for the aforesaid purpose
vide letter dated 10/08/2009. Accordingly, Postal Ballot
form is enclosed with this noitce. Members are requested
to send the duly completed Postal Ballot Form in the
pre-paid postage envelope to reach the Scrutinizer not
later than the closing of hours on Monday, 14th
September, 2009. For further details, members are
requested to carefully read the instructions given in the
Postal Ballot Form.

Please note that as per rules of Auditorium,
briefcases, hand-bags, snacks-boxes, cameras,
walkman etc. are not allowed to be carried inside
the Auditorium. Further, smoking and consuming of
alcohol/ alcoholic drinks is prohibited in the
Auditorium and on the stage.

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (IN PURSUANCE

OF CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT)

Name of the Director Vijay Kalra

G S Goyal

Date of Birth & Age 4th April, 1969
Age: 40 Years

2nd January, 1957
Age: 52 Years

Date of Appointment

10th January, 2007

30th June, 2009

Qualifications B.com, FCA

B.com (Hons), FCA

Expertise in specific functional Area

He is having 14 years of experience in
Accounts, Finance and Taxation field.

He has over 26 years in the field
of Accounts, Auditing, Finance
and Taxation.

List of Companies in which outside
Directorship is held

Network Retail Limited
Network Realty Ventures Pvt Ltd L

Mabhavira Collections Pvt Ltd

Chairman/ Member of the Nil
Committees of the Board of the
Companies on which he is a Director

Nil
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED BY SECTION
173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

ITEM No 4

Mr. G S Goyal was appomted by the Board of Directors of the
Company on soth June, 2009 as an Additicnal Director in
terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article
81 of the Articles of Association of the Company to hold office
till the date of the ensuing General Meeting and ellglbte for
appointment as a Dlrector

The Company has recelved a notice in writing from a member
along with the deposit of Rs. 500/- pursuant to Section 257 of
the Companies Act, 1956 signifying his intention to propose
Mr. G S Goyal as a candidate for the office of Director.

The Board of Directors considered that Mr. G S Goyal's
appointment as a Director would be in the interest of the
Company and recommend his appomtment for WhICh your
approval-is required. : .

None of the Difectors except Mr. G S Goyal himself may be
deemeéd to be concerned or interested in the proposed
resolution.

ITEM NO. 5

The present penod of Mr. Aman Sawhney as Manager of the
Company will expire on 20th August, 2009. Mr. Aman Sawhney
has been appointed-as Manager of the Company in terms of
section 2(24) of the' Companies Act, 1956 ‘with effect from
218t August, 2009 without any remuneration for a period of
three years in the Board Meeting held on 10th August, 2009.

Mr. Aman Sawhney is a commerce graduate and MBA
(Operation Management & MIS) from Vanderbilt University,
U.S.A. he has about 19 years of experience in quality control,
manufacturing and marketing of high quality precision wrist
watches/dials & life style products.

As per the provisions of Schedule XHI of the Companies Act,

1956, the said appointment requires approval from the -

Members.

The Directors recommend and place before you the proposed
as special resolution for your consideration and approval.

ITEM NO. 6 .
Since Retail Business of the Company de-merged into Network

Retail Limited, the-Board has been considering the proposal *

for expanding the business activities in other beneficial fields

like investment in Equity Shares, Securities and 'C'ommodities,‘-

Derivatives, Future & Options, Swaps, Currency Trading,

Portfolio Management Services, Investment in units 6f Mutyal = -

Funds, Insurance’ Products, -Private Equity, Money Market
Instruments and other incidental business. To sustain

continuous growth .your Company would like to take up any

type of’ busmess as enumerated in the aforesaid object clause

contained irithe Resolution, which can be carried out with the

existing business and to the benefit and in the interest of the
Company. The existing objects clause enumerated in ‘Other

objects’ in the Memorandum of Association of the Company
do not have wide scope for providing future business
opportunities to take up for. In order to enable the Company
to take up vdrious other business fields in order to grow in
multi dimensional business activities, it is necessary to enlarge
the scope of the object clause under ‘other objects’ in the
Memorandum of Association of ‘the Company and to
incorporate various other objects in the aforesaid resolution.
The Board recommends the proposed resolution as special
resolution foryour consideration to be passed through postal
ballot.

A copy of Memorandum and Article of Association of the
Company along with the proposed amendment shall be open
for inspection of thé members of the Company at the
Registered Office of the Company during business hours
between 10.00 A.M. and 12.00 Noon on any working day upto
and inclusive day of the Annual General Meeting.

None of the Directors of the Company is conrerned or
interested. :

ITEM NO. 7

To enable the company to undertake the newly proposed
business as mentioned in item-no. 6 of the notice, it would be
necessary for the members, under 149(2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, to accord. their approval to. the Company for
commencing and undertaking the business as set out in the
newly inducted and:proposed sub-clauses 23 to 26 of the Other
Object Clause Il (C) upon the said clause-becoming effective.
The Board recommends the proposed fesolution as special
resolution for your consideration to be passed through postal
ballot.

A copy of Memorandum and Article of Association of the
Company along with the proposed amendment shall be open
for inspection of the ‘members of the Company at the
Registered Office of the Company during business hours
between 10.00 A.M."and 12.00 Noon on any working day upto
and inclusive day.of the Annual General. Meeting

None of the Director is concerned or lnterested in the proposed
resolution.

ITEMNO. 8

As you are aware that, Exiting Preference Shareholder of the
Company-— M/s. San Share Shoppe Pvt Ltd. is holding 557000

‘Redee_mabte Preference Shares of Rs.100/- per share. The

Company has received a request letter from the Preference

. Shareholder for issue of equity shares/ Optionally Convertible

Preference Shares (OCPS) to be converted into Equity Shares,
as of final redemption/settlement of the said Redeemable
Preference Shares.

Itis proposed to issue OCPS being final redemptlon/settlement

.. of the said Redeemable Preference Shares. To facilitate the
..‘Board-to issue OCPS, it is proposed to get the approval of the

members to issue 5,57,000 (Five Lac Fifty-Seven Thousand)
OCPS of Rs.100/- each,-to-be, converted into Eqmty shares

W|th|n a penod of SIX months trom the date of. aIIotment of




OCPS, in lieu of existing 5,57,000 Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs.100/- each.

Disclosures, which are required to be given in terms of SEBI
Guidelines on Preferential Issues:

a)

The objects. of conversion of Redeemable Preference
Shares into OCPS:

The redemption amount of Redeemable Preference
Shares is to be payable in the coming years, the

0)

management is of the opinion to accept the request of
Preference Shareholder to issue OCPS, to be converted
into Equity shares within a period of six menths from the
date of allotment of OCPS, to improve cash flows.

Intentions of promoters/ directors/ key management
persons to accept such conversion:

The entire issue is envisaged for allotment only to emstmg
Preference Shareholder.

¢) Share holding pattern before and after the offer (applicable if all the OCPS are converted into equity shares)

¢ |S. | Particulars Pre Issue Shareholding Post Issue Shareholding
No. " No. of Percentage No. of Percentage
Equity Share ~ . Equity Share

1 Promoter Group 29952341 62.36% 29952341 60.94%

2 Public .
San Share Shoppe Pvt. Ltd. 2595000 5.40% 3709000 7.55%
Others 15487157 32.24% 15487157 30.51%
TOTAL 48034498 100.00% 49148498 100.00%

d)

e)

Proposed time within which the allotment shall be
completed:

The Board proposes to allot the OCPS of Rs. 100/- each
within a period of fifteen days of the date of passing of
this resolution under Sections 81(1A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, in the Annual General Meeting.

The identity of the proposed Allottees and the
percentage of post preferential issue capital that may
be held by them.

The proposed Allottee is Equity and Preference
shareholder of the Company and upon conversion of
OCPS into equity shares under this item, the proposed
allottee will hold 7.55% of the post issue equity share
capital.

OCPS of Rs. 100/- each, if issued, shali have following
terms and conditions.

Terms & Conditions

1. The preference shares shall carry a dividend @
0.01% p.a. from the date of allotment upto the date
of conversion, if applicable.

2. Each OCPS is Optionally convertible, into two equity
share of Rs. 10/- each/ into such number of equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each on the basis of price to be
computed in accordance with the SEBI Guidelines
for preferential issues at the option of the registered
holder within a period of 6 (Six) months from the
date of allotment.

3. OCPS shall be converted into Equity Shares within
a period of six month, on the option to be exercised
by OCPS holder.

4. OCPS in respect of which no notice for exercising
option for conversion has been received by the

Board within a period of six months form the date
of allotment of OCPS, shall, after the period of six
months; without any act on the part of the registered
holder and unless otherwise redeemed earlier, get
settled by conversion into/ allotment of 0.01% Non-
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
(NCRPS) of Rs. 100/- each.

5. The day of the expiry of 6 months from the date of
allotment of OCPS of Rs. 100/- each shall be the
deemed date of allotment of new NCRPS.

6. The new NCRPS arising out of operation under
clause 4 above shall be redeemable in five equal
installments starting from 01st October, 2015.

7. The Board shall give one month’s notice in writing
for any redemption to the registered holders of
NCRPS. ’

8. Interms of provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
consent of the members by way of a special
resolution is required for allotment of further shares,
equity or preference, to any person other than the
existing members on proportionate basis. Consent
of the members is therefore sought to authorize the
Board to create, issue and allot OCPS and equity
shares on conversion.

9. The Statutory Auditors’ Certificate shall be placed
before the meeting mentioning that this issue of
OCPS/ equity shares is being made in accordance
with SEBI guidelines for preferential issues as
amended.

The Directors recommends the proposed resolution
as special resolution for your consideration and
approval.

None of the Director is concerned or interested in
the proposed resolution.




ITEMNO. 9

The surplus funds of the Company, not immediately required
for the business of the Company are required to be invested
by the Board of the Company, from time to time, in financial
securities viz. Shares, Securities, Commodities, Derivatives,
Future & Options, Swaps, Currency Trading, Investment in
units of Mutual Funds, Insurance Products, Private Equity,
Money Market Instruments and other incidental business and
also entering into partnership/ joint ventures etc. for the said
purposes.

In terms of the requirement of the first proviso to section 372A
(1) of Companies Act, 1956, your approval is being sought for
making the proposed investment. The proposed investment
shall be made out of the surplus funds of the Company.

y
Further, the Company has not accepted any deposits form
the public in terms of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.
None of the Directors is interested in the resolution

The Board recommends the proposed resolution as special
resolution for your approval and consideration.

By Order of the Board
For Network Ltd.

Sd/-
Ajay Mittal -
Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date : August 10, 2009




DIRECTOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
NETWORK LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 20t Annual
Report of the Company together with the Audited Accounts
of the Company for the Financial Year ended 30th June, 2009.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The highlights of Financial Results for the Financial Year
ended 30th June, 2009 in comparison to the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2008 are as follows:

(Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS 30th June, 31st March,

2009 2008

15 Months 12 Months

Total income 353.29 315.48

Total Expenditure 583.47 - 502.20
Profit/ {Loss) before :

Depreciation & Tax (230.18) (186.72)

Depreciation 32.24 6.67

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (262.42) (193.39)

Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax 1.15 0.96

Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (263.57) (194.35)
Add: Profit/ (Loss) brought forward — (4213.87)
Profit/ (Loss) carried

to the Balance Sheet (263.57) (4408.22)

The Figures of the current year include figures of PPS Tower
Private Limited, Shigan Investment Consultants Private
Limited and Lorgan Consultants Private Limited, which were
amalgamated with the company w.e.f 1st April 2009 and does
not include figures of Retail Division of Network Limited, which
was de-merged into Network Retail Limited w.e.f 1st April,
2009, and are therefore to the extent not comparable with
those of the previous year.

GLOBAL ECONOMY:

2008-09 has been a turbulent year for the global economy.
The year began with a continuation of a world-wide inflationary
spiral and ended with the worst slowdown since the Great
Depression of the 1930s. 2008 will likely to be known as the
global economy’s worst year in decades. What began as a
modest U.S. economic downturn accelerated into a full-blown
credit and financial crisis that spread around the world.

The second half of 2008-09 has seen severe financial distress
across broad. The credit squeeze - and the pain it inflicted -
quickly spread to Europe, Asia, and elsewhere. Central banks
scrambled to inject cash into the financial system and rescue
failing financial firms.

The financial crisis of 2008 was uncompromising in its
destruction of reputations and unsparing in its treatment of
investors, many of whom were blown on the rocks by the forces
that ripped through markets.

INDIAN SCENARIO

No other year in recent times saw such w1Id mood swings in
the Indian economy than 2008, which started on a strong note
but ended on a weak wicket in the wake of a general giobal
slowdown and severe recession in some of the richest

countries like the US and Japan. From economic expansion
to performance of equity markets, and from export growth to
industrial production, all indicators had the same story to tell:
The year had started with a strong economic performance,
but the momentum was lost as the months passed, as India
faced the ripple effects of the gloom in the giobal economy.
On Jan 10 2008, the Sensex was ruling at an all-time high of
21,206.77 points. But as the year came to closure, it was
languishing at around the 9,000-point mark - a fall of over 50
percent in the year. Prior to that, the index had gained nearly
50 percent. The Sensex apart, exports fell in October for the
first time in seven years. Indirect tax mop up was down eight
percent in October. Industrial production, which was among
the main drivers of the economy, fell 0.4 percent. And, as per
the government’s own admission, some 65,000 jobs were lost
between August and October. The high cost of crude oil, which
jumped from under $40 per barrel a year ago to nearly $150
per barrel in August, added to the country’s woes in terms of
higher import bill and accentuated the losses of state-run fuel
retailers, which had to bear the burden of having to sell
hydrocarbon products below cost.

RETAIL INDUSTRY SCENARI©

With the global slowdown, the dynamics of the mall segment
also changed in the year 2008, as there is an oversupply of
retail space in the country. With a fall in footfalls, the retailers
are finding it tough to drive in customers to their malls. Due to
uncertain economic condition, most retailers and developers
have scaled down their expansion plans. High rentals, coupled
with low conversion ratio; have put tremendous pressure on
the top-line and bottom-line of most retailers, who had
aggressively expanded into multiple stores in the same
catchments, banking on the high growth rate of the economy.

With most malis offering lease terms of six to nine years and
retailers being locked in for two to three years, with high initial
investments and rental costs, the operationa! break-even has
been stretched to the lock-in period for most of them. This
combined with high inflation rates and strong undercurrents
of imminent correction in the rentals have made the operational
and expansion plans of most of the retailers quite conservative
and forced to limit the said very plans. Many Stores turned
unprofitable, mainly due to very high rents, relatively low
footfalls & consequently poor sales.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

During the financial year under review, the Company incurred
a loss of Rs. 263.57 Lacs as against the loss of Rs. 194.35
Lacs in the previous year, due to high rental cost and low
conversion ratio. The Company has restructured the
operations of Life Style Products - Retail Division, of the
company. In this process, the company has shut down all
uneconomical & unviable retail outiets of the Company. The
retail division has since been demerged into Network Retail
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the company.

The Hon'ble High Court of Delhi had sanctioned the Scheme
of Arrangement vide its order dated 22nd May, 2009, for (a)
Amalgamation of PPS Towers Pvt Ltd, Lorgan Consultants
Pvt Ltd and Shrigan Investment Consultants Pvt Ltd (the

"\



Transferor Companies No. 1 to 3 respectively) with Network
Ltd (the Transferee Company); (b) De-merger of retail business
of Network Ltd into Network Retail Ltd (the Resultant
Company); and (c) Reduction of Capital of Network Ltd {Debit
balance of Profit and Loss account of Network Ltd to the extent
of Rs. 44,08,22,014 has been adjusted and written off against
the aggregate amount of Securities Premium Account of
Network Ltd after amalgamation (inclusive of the Transferor
Companies).

The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
attached hereto with Directors’ Report.

FUTURE PROSPECT

Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement sanctioned by Hon'ble
Dethi High Court, the retail division of the Company was de-
merged into Network Retail Limited, wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company. The Company would focus on exploring new
avenues and contemplating strategic tie-ups for Long term
value creation and to generate regular revenues in the
Company. New ventures are being explored by the
management of the Company to make a foray into the growing
Capital Market based on the Investment objective of the
Company.

The Company is working on “Corporate and Equity Research”
being developed as a consultancy proposition with a focus on
higher growth and aiming to become an important player in
this field. The company is aiming for Investment and Portfolio
Management Services purely based on research papers/
reports to be prepared in-house with the help of Professional
teams. The Business proposition will focus on long term value
creation and to generate regular revenues in the years to
come.

Since the de-merger of retail business, the company has
become an investment oriented company and may be deemed
to be catogorised as a Non Banking Financial Company
(NBFC) for which the company intends to apply for requisite
registration.

DIVIDEND

In view of loss incurred by the Company, your directors do
not recommend any dividend for the Financial Year ended
30th June, 2009.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public
in terms of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 during
the year under review.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee presently comprises of the following
Directors as its members:

1. Mr. Ashok Sawhney

2. Mr. Vijay Kalra

3. Mr. G S Goyal

The Audit Committee met five times during the year.
AUDITORS & AUDITORS OBSERVATIONS

The auditors of the Company M/s. S. Kapoor & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, holds office until the conclusion of

the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment. The Board of Directors
recommends the re-appointment of the Auditors. The Auditors’
Report with notes to accounts are self explanatory and
therefore, do not call for further comments.

The Auditors have observed in their report the procedures for
physical verification, internal control system and scope &
coverage of Internal Audit needs to be strengthened having
regard to the size and nature of the Company and its business.
The management has taken necessary steps and the all the
above areas have been strengthened to meet the industry norms.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. G S Goyal
was appointed as an additional director w. e. f. 30.06.2009 by
the Board of Directors of the Company to hold office till the
conclusion of ensuing Annua!l General Meeting. A notice
together with money deposit have been received under section
257 of the’ Companies Act, 1956 from a member proposing
Mr. G S Goyal to be appointed as Director of the Company,
Your Board recommends for appointment of Mr. G S Goyal
as Director of the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and the Articles of Association of the company, Mr. Vijay Kalra,

- Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for re-
appointment. Your Board also recommends for re-appointment
of Mr. Vijay Kalra as Director.

Brief resume of Mr. G S Goyal and Mr. Vijay Kalra, nature of
their expertise in specific functional areas and name of
companies in which they holds the directorship and
membership/ chairmanship of committees of the Board, as
stipulated under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchange, appear in the Notice of Annual General Meeting,
which forms part of this Annual Report

MANAGER

The previous term of Mr. Aman Sawhney as Manager of the
Company will expire on 20th August, 2009. Mr. Aman Sawhney
has been re-appointed as Manager in terms of Section 269 of
the Companies Act, 1956 by the Board of Directors of the
Company without any remuneration for a period of three years
with effect from 21st August, 2009. The Board of Directors
recommends for approval of the re-appointment of Mr. Aman
Sawhney as Manager at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Network Retail Limited is the wholly owned subsidiary of your
company.

During the year, Network Hospitality Limited and Network
Realty Ventures Limited ceased to be subsidiary of the
Company.

In compliance with provisions of the Section 212 of the
Companies Act, 1956 the audited statement of accounts
along with Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors
Report of your Company’s subsidiary namely, Network Retail
Limited is annexed to the this Annual Report.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with Accounting Standard-21 (Consolidated
Financial Statements), the consolidated Financial Statements
from part of this report. The Financial Statements have been
prepared from audited financial statements received from
subsidiary company, as approved by their respective Board.

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement sanctioned by Hon’ble
Delhi High Court , vide its order dated 22nd May 2009 , the
Board, in its meeting held, on 20th June, 2009, alloted
3,83,15,941 nos. of equity shares of Rs 10/- each , to the
shareholders of “Transferor Companies” and 88,65,450 nos.
equity shares of Rs 10/- each have been cancelled on account
of cross holding. Consequent to the above, the paid up Equity
Share Capital of the Company has increased from 18.58
Crores to 48.03 Crores.

Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement, the Authorised Share
Capital of the Company has increased from Rs. 40,00,00,000/
- (Rupees Forty Crores only) divided into 3,00,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs.30,00,00,000/- and
10,00,000 Préference Shares of Rs.100/- each aggregating
to Rs. 10,00,00,000/- to Rs.58,50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Eight
Crores Fifty Lacs only) divided into 5,25,00,000 Equity Shares
of Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs. 52,50,00,000/- and
6,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each aggregating to
Rs.6,00,00,000/-.

CHANGE OF FINANCIAL YEAR

The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to change
the financial year of the Company from 31st March, 2009 to
30th June, 2009 to make it for 15 months i.e. from 1st April,
2008 to 30th June, 2009

UNCLAIMED AND UNPAID DEBENTURE REDEMPTION
RESERVE AMOUNT

Unclaimed and unpaid Amount of Debenture Redemption
Reserve Account, which was remained unclaimed and unpaid
amount for a period of seven years, transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund as per provisions of section
205A of the Companies Act, 1956.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility
Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

a) Thatin the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable

accounting standards have been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) That the Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit/ loss of
the Company for that period;

c¢) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,

. 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d} That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on
a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review, none of employees are covered
under section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as
amended.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
ouTGoO

. Your Company did not carry out any activity relating to
Research & Development, Technology Absorption during
the year under review. Hence particulars in this regard
as per the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is not
required.

. As the Company is not involved in any manufacturing or
processing activities, the particulars as per the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of
the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding
conservation of energy and technology absorption are
not applicable. :

. There is no foreign exchange earnings although
Company’'s expenditure in foreign exchange amounted
to Rs. 0.04 Lacs (previous year Rs.186.13 Lacs) towards
material purchased during the financial year under
review.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In terms of the listing agreement with Stock Exchange, the
company is required to comply with the corporate governance
provisions. As a listed company, necessary measures have
been taken to comply with the listing agreement with the stock
exchange. The annexed report on Corporate Governance
along with a certificate of compliance from the practicing
Company Secretary forms part of this report.
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Your Directors acknowledge the support of the shareholders
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employees for their commendable efforts, teamwork and
professionalism. The Directors also express their grateful
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Ashok Sawhney Avinash Chander Sharma
Chairman Director

Date ": August 10, 2009
Place : New Delhi




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

REPORT. ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement a Report on Corporate Governance is glven below:

1.

(a)

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance deals with the laws, procedures and practices which determine Company’s ability to take managerial
decisions and in particular relations with shareholders, customers, suppliers and employees. The objective of Good
Corporate Governance is to enhance the long-term shareholders value and maximize interest of other stakeholders. The
Company believes that the systems and actions must dovetail for enhancing the performance and shareholder’s value in
the long term. The Company is conscious of its responsibility as a good corporate citizen. The Company values transparency,
professionalism and accountability.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS -
The Board of Directors consistsA of fi\{e Directors and all of them are non- executive directors.

Name of the Directors Category No. of positions held in
Co _ other Public Companies
Board Committee**
Membership ChalrmanShlp
Mr. Ashok Sawhney . Non — Executive 01 i — - —
Mr. Avinash Chnder Sharma | Non — Executive Independent — — C—
Mr. Pankaj Shrimali : Promoter Non — Executive 02 —_ -
Mr. Vijay Kalra Non — Executive Independent 01 — —
Mr. G S Goyal* -~ | Non — Executive Independent T — —

*Mr. G S Goyal was appointed additional director of the Company w.e.f. June 30, 2009 )
**Membership/ Chairmanship of Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Investor’'s/ Shareholder’s Grievances
Committee/ Share Transfer Committee only.

Directors’ Attendance Record

During the Financial Year 2008-09, 12 (Twelve) meetings of the Board of Directors were'held on 20.04.2008, 27.05.2008,
22.07.2008, 30.07.2008, 27.08.2008, 24.10.2008, 16.12.2008, 28.01.2009, 07.03.2009, 30.04.2009, 15.06.2009 and
20.06.2009 The intervening period between the Board Meetmgs was well within the maximum time gap of four months as
prescribed in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

Name of Directors No. of Board Attendance at the Whether attended
Meeting Board Meetmg Last AGM
Mr. Ashok Sawhney* ’ 11 11 Yes
Mr. Avinash Chander Sharma* V 11 11 No
Mr. Pankaj Shrimali 12 T 12 ’ Yes
Mr. Vijay Kalra - . 12 , 12 Yes
Mr. Gian Vijeshwar# ) . 02 : 02 No
Mr. Rakesh Babbar# ) ) 02 . 02 No

*Mr. Ashok Sawhney and Mr. Avinash Chander Sharma were appointed as Directors 'w.e.f. 27.05200_8
#Mr. Gian Vijeshwar and Mr. Rakesh Babbar resigned from the Board of the Company w.e.f. 01.07.2008

The details under clause 49 of Listing Agreement of the directors — Mr. G S Goyal and Mr. Vijay Kalra seeking appointment
at the Annual General Meeting is given under the notes to the notice of the Annual General Meeting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference :

The Audit Committee has been constituted as per Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Audit Committee is responsible for effective supervision of the financial reporting
process, ensuring financial and accounting controls and comptliance with financial policies of the Company. The other roles
and terms of reference of Audit Committee covers areas mentioned under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section
292A of the Companies Act, 1956, besides other terms as may be referred by the Board of Directors from time to time.

10



(b) Composition
The Audit Committee presently comprises of Mr. Vuay Kalra, Mr. G S Goyal and Mr. Ashok Sawhney

c) Attendance
The Committee met Five (5) times during the Financial Year 2008-2009 on the following dates: 27.05.2008, 22.07.2008,
24.10.2008, 28.01.2009 and 30.04.2009.

Name of the Directors Category Designation | Attendance at the
" | Audit Committee
) i Meeting
Mr. Vijay Kalra Non — Executive Independent Chairman . 05
Mr. Pankaj Shrimali Promoter Non - Executive Member 05
Mr. Ashok Sawhney Non — Executive Member 04
" Mr. Rakesh Babbar Non — Executive Independent Member 01
Detail of Person who ceased to be member during the Year 2008-09
Mr. Rakesh Babbar Non — Executive Independent Member 01

Audit Committee was re-constituted by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 10th August, 2009 and presently,
the Audit Committee comprises of Mr. Ashok Sawhney, Mr. Vijay Kalra and Mr. G S Goyal.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
As neither remuneration nor s'itting‘fees is being paid to the Directors, no remuneration committee has been set up.

INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE : -

(i) In compliance with the requirements of the Corporate Governance under the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchange, the Company has constituted an “Investors’ Grievance Committee” to look into issues relating to
shareholders including share transfer. The following Emait ID is exclusively for redressal of investor gnevances -
network.limited @ gmail.com. -

(ii) Composition:

Name of the Directors Category Designation
Mr. Pankaj Shrimali Promoter Non — Executive Chairman
Mr. Avinash Chander Sharma Non -- Executive Independent Member
Mr. Vijay Kalra Non -- Executive Independent Member

The committee met five (5) times during the year on 27.05.2008, 22.07.2008, 24.10.2008, 28.01.2009 and 30.04.2009

(i) Mr. Ajay Mittal, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company to look after the compliances under
the Listing Agreement and other SEBI Rules & Regulations etc.

(iv) During the year, the company has received only one complaint from the shareholders, whlch was resolved. There
was no pending complaint & share transfers as on 30th June, 2009.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

Financial No. of Special
Year Location Date Time Resolution (s)
] passed
2007-08 | MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree Deihi Gulrat! Samaj Marg,.  |24.09.2008| 10.00 One
Civil Lines, New Delhi — 110 054 A.M.
2006-07 MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree Delhi GUJratx Samaj Marg, 29.08.2007 2.00 Nine
Civil Lines, New Delhi — 110 054 P.M. )
2005-06 | MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree Delhi Gujrati Samaj Marg, . | 25.09.2006 | 3.00 Eight
Civil Lmes New Delhi — 110 054 P.M. ’

\
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POSTAL BALLOT :

No resolution was put through Postal Ballot in the last year and there are two resolutions to be passed through Postal
Ballot as per section 192 A of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Passing of Resolutions by Postal Ballot)
Rules, 2001. A Postal Ballot Form along with Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent by 14th August, 2009.

DISCLOSURES

(a)

(b)

Related Party Transactions

The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties as per the accounting standard is set
out in Item No. 12 of Notes to Accounts of the Annual Report. However, these transactions are not likely to have
potential conflict with the Company’s interest.

Non compliance by the Company, Penalties, Strictures
The Company has complied with various rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock Exchange, Securities and
Exchange Board of India or statutory authorities relating to capital markets during the last three years. No penalties

and strictures have been imposed by them on the company in this regard.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

(a)

(b)

The unaudited quarterly, half-yearly and audited yearly financial results of the company are sent by fax and also by
courier service to the Bombay Stock Exchange.

The Quarterly / half-yearly / annual accounts results are published in the English and Hindi Newspaper. The results
as well as quarterly shareholiding pattern is also uploaded on EDIFAR of web-site of SEBI (i.e. www.sebiedifar.nic.in)

- which newspaper normally published in The Pioneer (English) & Veer Arjun (Hindi)
- Any website where displayad No
- whether it also displays official news release No
- whether presentations made to institutional No

investors or to analyst

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

)

ii)

ifi)

iv)

v)

vi)

Annual General Meeting
Day & Date Time Venue

Tuesday, 15th day of September, 2009 4.00 P.M. Sri Sathya Sai International Centre
Pragati Vihar, Sai Road, Lodhi Road
{Opposite Sai Baba Temple)
New Delhi 110 003

Financial Calendar

Financial Reporting for the quarter ended
3oth September, 2009

Financial Reporting for the quarter ended
31st December, 2009

FlnanC|aI Reporting for the quarter ended
315t March, 2010

within one month from end of the quarter
within one month from the end of the quarter

within one month from the end of the quarter

Audited Results for the financial year ended : within three month from the end of financial year
30th June, 2010 30th June, 2010
Dates of Book Closure . 10" September, 2009 to 15" September, 2009

(Both days inclusive)
Dividend Payment Date Not applicable

Listing on Stock Exchange: The Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange, Listing fees
for the year 2009-2010 has been paid.

Stock Code/ Symbol: 523558 at the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).
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vil) Market Price Data: High/ low of market price of the Company’s equity shares traded frequently on BSE during the

last financial year were as follows:

Month . High Low Month High Low

Apr - 08 52.30 29.60 Dec-08 10.59 - 7.26
May - 08 49.75 38.20 Jan-09 12.60 7.57
Jun - 08 45.80 33 80 Feb-09 9.64 7.46
Jul - 08 33.80 27.25 Mar-09 10.50 8.22
Aug - 08 33.70 26.55 Apr - 09 9.94 8.10
Sep - 08 31.45 19.00 May - 09 16.90 8.54
Oct-08 21.00 10.90 Juri — 09 13.52 11.15
Nov-08 11.35 7.06

Source : www.bseindia.com

viii) Registrar and Share Transter Agent & Share Transfer System M/s. Alankit Assignments Limited is the Registrar and

Share Transfer Agent for the shares of the Company in both physical as well as electronic modes. All correspondence
with regard to share transfers and matters related therewith may directly be addressed to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents at the address given below:

Name :  Alankit Assignments Limited

Address Alankit House, 2E/21, Jhandewalan Extn.,
New Delhi - 110 055

Telephone No 1 011-42541955

Fax No. 1 011-42540064

ix) Share Transfer System: The Company's shares are traded on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) compulsorily

x)

in Demat mode. Physical shares which are lodged with the Registrar & Transfer Agent or Company for transfer are
processed and returned to the shareholders duly transferred within the time stipulated under the Listing Agreement
subject to the documents being in order.

Distribution of Shareholding as on 30th June, 2009:
Category No. of share % of
held shareholding
A Promoter’s holding , '
1. Promoters & Associates 29952341 62.36
2. Persons acting in concert - L.
Sub ~ Total (A) 29952341 62.36
B. Non - Promoters Holding
3. Institutional Investors
a. Mutual Fund and UTI 800 0.00
b. Banks, Financial Institutions, InsuranceCompanies
(Central/State Govt. Institutions/Non—-Govt. Institutions) ' - -
C. Flls 7600 0.01
Sub - Total (B) 8400 0.01
4. Others
a. Private Corpaorate Bodies 13680785 28.48
b. Resident Indian Public 4379357 9.12
c. NRIs/ OCBs 13615 0.03
Sub - Total 18073757 . 37.63
Grand Total 48034498 100.00
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10.

11.

xi)

xii)
Xiii)

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: As on 30th June, 2009 about 96.03% of the Company’s equity paid-up
capital had been dematerialized. Trading in equrty shares of the Company at the Stock- Exchange is permitied
compulsorily in demat mode.

There are no outstandrng GDRs/ ADRs/ Watrants and other convemble instruments.

Address for Correspondence. The shareholders may send their communication grievances/ queries to the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents at their Address mentioned above or to the Company at:

Regd. Office :
W-41, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase II,

- New Delhr 110 020

Xiv)

Compliance Certificate on Corporate 'Govern'an.ce Certificate from the M/s. Agrawal Manish Kumar & Co., Practicing
Company Secretaries confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause
49, is annexed to Director's Report forming part of the Annual Report.

CEOQO/CFO Certification

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the certificate duly certified by Mr. Aman Sawhney, Manager and Mr.
Dhiraj Sharma, Financial Controller was placed before the Board at its meeting-held on August 10, 2009. This certificate
is annexed to the report.

Compliance of Code of Conduct

Your Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management personnel of the
Company, All the Board Members and senior management personne! have affirmed their compliance with the said Code
of Conduct for the financial year ended 30th June, 2009, the declaration to this effect duly signed by Mr. Aman Sawhney,
Manager of the Company is give hereunder:

1,

Declaration under Clause 49 1(D) for Compliance-with the Code of Conduct

As per the requirements of the clause 49 of the Lrstrng Agreement with the Stock Exchange, the company has laid
down a Code of Conduct for its Board and Senior Management.

Board of Senlor Management Personnel as affirmed by them individually.

. Sd/-
Place: New Delhi - i ‘ AMAN SAWHNEY

Aman Sawhney, Manager of Company confirm the compliance of the Code of Conduct by myself, members of the

Date : August 7, 2009 . ) : MANAGER-

12. NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Company proposes to adopt the non-mandatory requirements grven in Annexure-3 of Clause 49 of the listing agreement
in due course of trme

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd- : A Sd/-

Date : August 10, 2009 L : Ashok Sawhney .. Avinash Chander Sharma

Place: New Delhi Chairman i Director
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
We, Aman Sawhney, ManagerAand Dhiraj Sharma, Finance Controller, responsible foi the finance function ceﬁify that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statements for the year ended 30th June, 2009 and to the best
of our knowledge and belief:

i these statements do not contain any materlally untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misteading;

ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
" accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. :
b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year ended 30th June,
2009 are fraudulent, illegal or violate the company’s code of conduct. )
¢c) We accept i'esponsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. Deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed to the Auditors and Audit
Committee and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies. T -

dj We further certify that:

i) The4re has not been any significant chénge in internal control over financial reporting during the year under reference;

iiy  There has not been any significant changps in accounting policies dunng the year requiring disclosure in the notes
to the-financial statements; and

iii) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with‘involvement therein of the management or
any employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting;

Sd/- ' sd/-
Date :10.08.2009 a . » . AMAN SAWHNEY DHIRAJ SHARMA

Place: New Delhi ) o MANAGER FINANCE CONTROLLER

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF LISTING AGREEMENT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NETWORK LIMITED )

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Network Limited, for the year ended on 30th
June, 2009, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Cérporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givento us, the representations made by the
Directors and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in above mentioned Listing Agreement and that no investor grievance(s) is/are pending for a period exceeding one month
against the Company as per records maintained by the Investors Grievance Commmee

We further state that such comphance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the eﬁ(mency of
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FbR AGRAWAL MANISH KUMAR & CO
Company secretaries

Sd/-
. . . . - (MANISH KUMAR AGRAWAL)
Date : (7-08-2009 . ) : PROPRIETOR

Place : New Delhi . » ’ C.P. NO. 7057
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

'CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report may contain
certain statements that might be considered forward looking.
These statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties.
Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in
the statement as important factors could influence Company’s
operations such as Government policies, economic

development, political factors and such other factors beyond

the control of the Company.

OVERALL REVIEW

1. The Hon’ble High Court of Delhi had sanctioned the
- Scheme of Arrangement vide its order dated 22nd May,

2009, for (a) Amalgamation of PPS Towers Pvt Ltd,.

Lorgan Consultants Pvt Ltd and Shrigan Investment
Consultants Pvt Ltd (the Transferor Companies No. 1 to
3 respectively) with Network Ltd (the Transferee
Companyy); (b) De-merger of retail business of Network
Ltd into Network Retail Ltd (the Resultant Company);
and (c) Reduction of Capital of Network Ltd. (Debit
balance of Profit and Loss account of Network Ltd to the
extent of Rs. 44,08,22,014 has been adjusted and written
off against the aggregate amount of Securities Premium
Account of Network Ltd after amalgamation (inclusive of
the Transferor Companies).

Consequent to the above, the retail division of the
Company was de-merged into Network Retail Limited,
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The Company
would focus on exploring new avenues and contemplating
strategic tie-ups for Long term value creation and to
generate regular revenues in the Company. New
ventures are being explored by the management of the
Company to make a foray into the growing Capital Market
based on the Investment objective of the Company.

2. Due to high rental cost and low conversion ratio, the
Company has restructured the operations of Life Styie
Products - Retail Division, of the company. In this
process, the company has shut down all uneconomical
& unviable retail outlets of the Company. The retail
division has since been demerged into Network Retail
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the company

" RISKS & CONCERNS

The Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular
to it businesses and the environment within which it operates,
including market risk, competition risk, human resource risk,
execution risk and economic cycle. '

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREAT

The Board of Directors of the Company is exploring new
avenues and contemplating strategic tie-ups for Long term
value creation and to generate regular revenues in the
Company. ‘New ventures are being explored by the
management of the Company to make a foray into the growing
Capital Market based on the Investment objective of the
Company. .

ETWORK
LIMITED

As the Board of Directors of the Company is exploring new
avenues for long term value creation, the new business has
own restrictions, which shall be faced by the Company.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the
Hon'ble Delhi High Court dated 22.05.2008, the retail division
of the Company has been de-merged to the wholly owned
subsidiary Company namely Network Retail Limited w.e.f.
01.04.20089, Board of Directors of the Company would focus
exploring new avenues and contemplating strategic tie-ups
for Long term value creation and to generate regular revenues
in the Company. New ventures are being explored by the
management of the Company to make a foray into the growing
Capital Market based on the Investment objectlve of the
Company.

The Company is in the process of developing a Corporate
Research house by making its entry in the knowledge based’
industry. The Company is working on “Corporate and Equity
Research” being developed as a consultancy proposition with
a focus on higher growth and aiming to become an important
player in this field. The idea is to prepare research papers/
reports and to provide it to the potential/ prospective clients
for long term value creation and to generate regular revenues
in years to come.

Since the de-merger of retail business, the company has
become an investment oriented company and may be deemed
to be catogorised as a Non Banking Financial Company
(NBFC) for which the company intends to apply for requisite
registration.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company is having adequate internal control’ system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the future
of its business for the purchases’ of inventory and for sale of
goods.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND RESULTS
Please refer to Directors Report on financial highlights.

HUMAN RESOURCE/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company recognizes the importance and contribution of
its human resource for its growth and development and is
committed to the development of its people. The Company
has cordial relations with employees and staff. There are no
industrial relations problems during the year and the-Company
does not anticipate any material problems on this count in the
current year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Ashok Sawhney Avinash Chander Sharma
Chairman Director

Date : August 10, 2009
Place : New Delhi




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members of Network Limited,

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of Network Limited ( the company ), and its wholly
owned subsidiary Network Retail Limited as at 30th June
2009 and its Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and
also the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the period
on that date.annexed thereto. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s managernent and
have been prepared by the management on the basis of

* separate financial statements and other financial

information. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that the consolidated financial statements have
been prepared by the Company Management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard - 21, Consolidated Financial Statements issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
on the basis of the separate audited financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiary included in the
consolidated financial statements.

Based on our audit and on Consolidation of reports on
separate financial Statements and on other financial
information, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to
us, the said consolidated accounts read together with
notes thereon, give the information required by the
Companies Act, 19586, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of
the state of the affairs of the company as at 3oth
June, 2009

b) in the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account, of the loss for the period ended on that
date: end

¢) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement, of the cash flows for the period ended
on that date:

For and on behalf of
S. Kapoor & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi Sanjay Kapoor
Dated : 10th August, 2009 F.C.A. (Proprietor)

Membership No. 82499
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009 OR
] As at As at
Schedule 30.06.2009 '31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders Funds : ] ) . ;
Share Capital 1 5,360.45 2,415.40
Reserves & Surplus -2 345.89 3,490.75
Share Application Money — 260.50
Secured Loan 3 — 153.38
TOTAL 5,706.34 .. 6,320.03
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets: 4
Gross Block’ 523.10 156.66
Less: Depreciation 43.26 9.25
Net Block  479.84 S 14
Investment 5 -
Investment . 2,210.47 31.82
Current Assets, Loans and Advances: ; : .
Sundry Debtors 6 4.92 3.02
Inventories 7 187.54 373.38
Cash & Bank Balances 8 1,042.75 1,150.99
Loans & Advances 9 1,547.70 350.25
"2,782.92 '1,877.64
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions: 10
Current Liabilities 45.05 145.36
Provisions 1.14 .0.57
’ . 46.19 145.93
Net Current Assets 2,736.73 1,731.71
Profit & Loss Account 279.31 7 4,409.10
TOTAL 5,706.34 6,320.03
Significant Accounting Policies . 16 ‘
Notes on Accounts 17
The Schedules referred to above form an integral -
part of the Balance Sheet :
On behalf of the board -
For and on behalf of Sd- : S/
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN ‘ DIRECTOR
sd/- sd-- sd/- Sdr-
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA . PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499 : ’ -
Sd/- Sd/-- - Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY AJAY MITTAL - DHIRAJ SHARMA
Dated : 10th August, 2009 ‘MANAGER COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER

18



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2009

[)
Year Ended Year Ended
Schedule 30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs.In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
INCOME ) .
Sales / Income from Operations 11 236.65 255.31
Other Income 12 146.39 , 60.17
383.05 315.48
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Sales 13 211.02 : 112.10
Personnel 14 : 65.74 81.83
Administration, Selling & Distribution Expenses 15 350.09 309.14
Depreciation / Amortization 4 ’ » 34.07 ‘ 6.67
660.91 . 509.74
Loss for the year ended before taxation 277.86 194.27
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax 1.5 0.96
Income Tax of earlier years — —
Loss for the year ended after taxation 279.01 195.22
Loss Brought Forward from previous year after taking : ,
into consideration scheme of arrangement 0.29 4,213.87
(Refer Note 2, Schedule 17) ) :
Loss Carried ForWard to Balance Sheet . 279.31 4,409.10
Earning Per Shafe {Basic) - - (1 .45) - (1.24)
Earning Per Share ( Diluted ) (1.45) . (1.13)
(Refer Note 10, Schedule 17) ~
The Schedules referred to above form an integral
. part of the Balance Sheet
On behalf of the board
For and on behalf of o  sdr ) Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES - ASHOK SAWHNEY AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
Sd/- ) . sdi- . sdk
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
PROPRIETOR . DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499 - - . . .
Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA

Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER

COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2009

. )
[)
Year Ended Year Ended
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ’
Net (Loss) / Profit after tax and Extra-ordinary items (279.01) (195.22)
Adjustments for:
Fixed Assets W / off 62.84 -~
Payment of Decrease in the value of investment 2.34 2.29
Depreciation 34.07 99.25 6.67 8.96
Operating (Loss) / Profit before working capital changes (179.76) (186.26)
Adjustments for Increase In :
Sundry Debtors {1.90) {0.50)
Inventories 185.84 (230.00)
~ Trade and other receivables (1197.45) (88.08)
Trade payables and other liabilities (99.74) 32.69
Cash generated from / (used in) operations (1,113.25) (285.89)
Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) (1,293.01) (472.15)
B . CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (429.34) (117.29) v
investment _ (2,181.00) (2,610.34) (254.11) (371.40)
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities (B) (2,610.34) (371.40)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Shares alloted 3,948.50 377.50
Share application money — 74.75
Secured Loan taken/(paid } against Deposits (153.38) 153.38
Securities premium received — 3,795.12 1,367.50 1,973.13
Net cash from / (used in) Financing Activities (C) 3,795.12 1,973.13‘
Opening balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 1,150.98 21.40
Closing balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 1,042.75 1,150.98
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (108.23) 1,129.58
Total (A) + (B) + (C) (108.23) 1,129.58
On behalf of the board
For and on behalf of Sd/- Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sdr/-
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499
i Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA
Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER FINANCE CONTROLLER

COMPANY SECRETARY
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
’ D
As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
- Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
1. SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
(Refer Note No 2 (vii ), Schdedule 17)
5,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,250.00 3,000.00
6,00,000 Preference share of Rs.100/- each 600.00 1,000.00
5,850.00 4,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
20,23,557 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash 202.36 1,088.90
(Previous Year 1,08,89,025)
(Refer Note No 2 (viii), Schdedule 17)
51,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued 510.00 510.00
and fully paid up pursuant to a contract without
payment being received in cash ( Previous Year 51,00,000)
3,83,15,941 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued 3,831.59 —
and fully paid up for consideration other than cash in
pursuant to the scheme of Arrangement ( Previous Year Nil )
( Refer Note No 2 (iii}, Schdedule 17)
25,985,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each alloted 259.50 259.50
as fully paid on conversion of comulative convertible
Preference shares ( Previous Year 25,95,000)
5,57,000 - Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100/- each 557.00 557.00
(Previous year-5,57,000) .
5,360.45 2,415.40
As at Addition / (Adjustment) As at
31.03.2008 During the Year 30.06.2009
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs -
2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Capital Redemption Reserve o 4.00 — 4.00
Securities Premium Account 3,486.75 (3,168.22) 318.53
(Refer Note No 2 (vi), Schdedule 17)
Reserve & Surplus — 23.36 23.36
' 3,490.75 (3,144.86) 345.89
) As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
3. SECURED LOANS
Secured Loan — 153.38
— 153.38
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET /. N
. § [
4. FIXED ASSETS (Rs In Lacs)
Description Gross Block Depreciation / Amortisation Net Block
As at Additions | Transfer/ As at Up to For the Transfer/ Up to As at As at
1.4.2008 | During the | Adjustment| 30.06.2009 | 01.04.2008 | period | Adjustment | 30.06.2009 | 30.06.2009 | 31.03.2008
period During the During the
Year Year
Leasehold Land 1.27 - - 127 - — — - 1.27 1.27
Goodwill* - 425.68 - 425.68 - 21.28 — 21.28 40439 | -
Computer System 13.63 727 (0.08) 20.82 1.85 285 324 7.94 12.88 11.78
Fumiture & Fixture 117.68 7.25 (71.63) 53.30 4.42 6.16 (2.95) 7.63 4567 113.26
Eiectrical Fitting 299 — (1.28) 1.71 0.15 0.14 (0.11) T 018 153 2.84
Office Equipment 13.92 2.31 (1.69) 14,53 0.73 0.90 0.24 1.8 12.65 13.19
Computer Software 717 0.14 (1.52) 5.79 2.1 273 (0.49) 4.34 145 5.07
TOTAL 156.66 44264 (76.20) 523.10 9.25 34.07. {0.06) 4326 | . 479.84 147.41
PREVIOUS YEAR 39.37 117.29 - 156.66 2.58 6.67 - 9.25 147.41 16.74
(*Refer Note 2 (v), Schedule 17)
As at As at
- 30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In'Lacs
5. INVESTMENT
Trade Investments - Unquoted - Long Term
Investment in Associate Companies
(Refer Note 2 , Schedule 17)
Investment in 19,20,000 (Previous Year Nil) Shares of Rs 10/- each of 576.00 —_
Internatiqnal Amusement Limited
Investment in 49,999 ( Previous Year Nil‘) Shares of Rs 10/- each of 5.00 —
Appughar Infrastructure & Developers Private limited
Investment in 2,00,000 ( Previous Year Nil} Shares of Rs 10/- each of 100.00 —
Appughar Securities & Solutions Private Limited
Investment in 3,00,000 ( Previous Year Nil } Shares of Rs 10/- each of 1,500.00 —
Appughar Entertainment Private Limited :
Investments - Quoted - Short term ] .
2233 ( Previous Year 2233 ) of Omaxe limited of Rs 310/- 6.92 - 6.92
each ( Market Value as at 30.06.09 = Rs 2,28,101/-.) : ‘
39003 ( Previous Year 39003 ) of Power Grid Corporation of 20.28 20.28
India Limited at the rate of Rs 52 /- per Share
(Market Value as at 30.06.09 = Rs 43,09,832/-)
1569 ( Previous Year 1569 ) of Mundra Port and Special Economic Zone Ltd 6.90 6.90
@ of Rs 440/- each ( Market Value as at 30.06.09 = Rs 9,70,113/-).
Provision for Dimunition in the value of Quoted Investment (4.64) (2.29)
' ' 2,210.47 . 31.82
Total Market Value of Quoted Investment 55.08 .-52.05
Total Amount of Unquoted Investment 2181.00 —
Total Amount of Quoted Investment 34.10 34.10
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED -
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET : ) ETWORK

As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
: Rs. In Lacs . Rs. In Lacs
6. SUNDRY DEBTORS (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)
Over Six Months 0.75 0.40
Others ) ) 4.17 2.62
4.92 3.02
7. INVENTORIES .
Finished goods . 187.54 ' 373.38
187.54 373.38
8. CASH AND BANK BALANCES .
Bank Balances with Scheduled Banks in Current A/c 88.77 28.87
Fixed Deposit A/c* 940.47 1,116.50
Cash in Hand ' 13.51 5.62
Cheques in Hand . ' ) —_ - 0.00
*{Refer Note 1(b) & (c), Schedule 17)
1,042.75 1,150.99
9. LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured,Considered Good
Advances recoverable in cash or in ] : )
kind or for value to be received” 1,442.47 296.75
Other Advances 0.72 —
Interest accrued but not due 55.99 37.39
Tax Deducted at Source 48.52 16.12
(*Refer Note 14, Schedule 17) ’
1,547.70 350.25
10. CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
(A) CURRENT LIABILITIES: ' ) i
Sundry Creditors 33.86 101.73
Advance Received from Customers 023 13.90
Other Liabilities 10.96 29.74
TOTAL (A) - . 45.05 . 145.36
(B) PROVISIONS: :
Provision for Taxation (Net of Payment) 1.14 . 0.57
TOTAL (B) - 1.14 0.57
TOTAL (A+B) - 46.19 "~ 145.93
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED
SCHEDULE TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

OF
)
As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
11. SALES /INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Sales 236.65 232.81
Consultancy Income — 22.50
236.65 255.31
12. OTHER INCOME
Interest on Fixed Deposits 141.77 52.73
Exchange rate fluctuation — 3.18
Miscellaneous Income 4.63 4.26
146.39 60.17
13. COST OF SALES
Opening Stock 373.38 138.17
Add : Purchases-Finished goods 25.17 347.30
: 398.55 485.48
Less: Closing Stock :
Finished Goods 187.54 373.38
- 211.02 112.10
14. PERSONNEL
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 59.88 74.78
Other benefits to employees 5.86 7.05
65.74 81.83
15. ADMINISTRATION, SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Rent / Hire Charges 135.98 133.42
Interior / Decoration 62.84 2.61
Advertisement Expenses 4.44 38.06
Travelling & Conveyance 7.1 8.54
Staff Recruitment charges 0.15 1.76
Provision for Dimunition in the value of Investment 5.41 2.29
Shut Down Cost/ Settlement Expenditure 20.30 —
Director's Foreign Travel Expenses — 0.41
AGM / EGM Expenses 2.41 0.52
Rebate & discount 0.11 0.35
Printing and Stationery 3.59 6.08
Communication Expenses 5.26 3.78
Business Promotion 1.64 3.92
Sponsership Charges — 13.75
Exchange fluctuation 3.21 —
Financial Expenses 24.67 22.78
Fees & Subscription Charges 5.18 5.69
Legal and Professional Charges * 18.04 10.93
Repair and Maintainenance 27.88 25.44
Insurance exp. 1.54 2.45
Electricity & Water Charges 8.99 6.95
Exhibition Expenses — 2.02
Brokerage / Commission 2.51 5.80
Bed Debts / Advances Written off 1.24 —
-Other Expenses 7.58 11.60
* (Refer Note 11, of Schedule 17)
350.09 309.14
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NETWORK LIMITED

16. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Financial Statements are prepared under the
historical cost convention, in accordance with the
Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(“GAAP”) and mandatory Accounting Standards.
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI") and the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. All income and expenditure having a
material bearing on the financial statements are
recognized on the accrual basis.

(b) BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

(i) The Consolidated Financial Statements relate
to Network limited and its subsidiaries.

(i) The Consolidated Financial Statements have
been prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standard-21-‘Consolidated Financial
Statements’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and generally
accepted accounting principals.

(ili) The Financial Statements of the company and
its subsidiaries are combined on a line by line
basis by adding together the book value of like
items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses of a jointly controlled entity is
considered as separate line item.

(iv) The Subsidiary Company considered in the
financial statements is as follows :-

Name of the Company

Proportion (%) of
Shareholding as on

3oth June 2009 31st March 2008

Network Retail Limited

100% 99.99%

2.

(c) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of Financial Statements in
conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that effect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue from the sale of Goods is recognized when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer. Sales are accounted
at net of Sales return and Trade discount.

b) Interest on deployment of funds is recognized on
accrual basis.

EXPENDITURE

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and
provisions are made for all known losses and liabilities.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. The cost of assets comprises of purchase
price and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets
to working condition.

DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION

Depreciation on.Fixed Assets (other than Software and
Goodwill) has been provided on straight line method
(S.L.M.} on pro-rata basis at the rates and in the manner
specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.
Individual assets acquired for less than Rs.5000/- are
entirely depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Intangible Assets are amortized over their respective
individual estimated useful lives on straight — line basis.
The Management estimates the useful live of Software
as three Years.

Goodwill generated on Amalgamation has been
amortized on straight —line basis over a period of five
years as recommended in Accounting Standard — 14 - “
Accounting for Amalgamations “

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at cost or Net Realizable Value,
whichever is less on FIFO method. Cost includes
purchase price, freight, custom duty and other incidental
expenses.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The transactions in foreign currency are accounted at
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Any exchange gains or losses arising out of the
subsequent fluctuations are accounted for in the Profit &
Loss account.

TAX ON INCOME

Current tax are measured at the amounts expected to
be paid using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change
in tax rates is recognized in the profit & loss account in
the year of change. Deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets
and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating
loss carry forwards.

INVESTMENT
Investments are classified into Long term and Current
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10.

Investment based on the intent of the management at
the time of the acquisition, Long term. investments are
stated at cost less provision, if any, for diminution in value
of such investment other than temporary diminution.
Current investments are stated at lower of cost or fair
value.

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earning per share is computed using Weighted
Average Number of Equity Share Outstanding during the
year. Diluted Earning per-share is computed using
weighted Average Number of Equity and Dilutive Equity
equivalent share outstanding during the year end.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a) Contingent Liabilities in respect of claims against

the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect

_of Sales tax Rs.12.55 Lacs Net of payment [Previous

year Rs.12.55 Lacs (Net of payment) & others
Rs.14.46 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 14.46 Lacs).

b) Fixed Deposit receipts of Rs 1.5 lacs (Previous Year
1.5) Pledged with Sale tax authorities.

c)  Fixed Deposit receipts amounting to Rs 937.97 lacs
(Previous year 930 Lacs) pledged with Bank against
loan sanctioned to Appughar Infrastructure and
Developers Pvt Itd. (an associate Company)

d) Corporate guarantee of Rs 713 Lacs (Previous Year
613 Lacs ) issued to bankers against loans availed
by Appughar Infrastructure & Developers Pvt Ltd
an associate company.

The Hon'ble High Court of Delhi had sanctioned the
Scheme of Arrangement vide its order dated 22nd May
2009, for (a) Amalgamation of PPS Towers Pvt Lid,
Lorgan Consuitants. Private limited and Shrigan
Investment Consultants Private Limited { the “Transferor
Companies”™} with Network Limited (the “Transferee
Company”) ; (b) De — Merger of retail business of Network
Limited into Network Retail Limited (the “Resultant
Company”); and {c) Reduction of Capital of Network
Limited. {Debit Balance of Profit & Loss account of
Network Limited to the extent of Rs 44,08,22,014 has
been adjusted and written off against the aggregate
amount of Securities Premium Account of Network

‘Limited after amalgamation (inclusive of the Transferor

Companies)}

Consequent to the above, the retail -division of the
Company was de — merged into Network Retail Limitéd,

-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. .

The appointed date of the Schéme being 01st April 2008.

The Salient Features of the scheme as approved by the
Hon’ble High Court of Delhi are as under:-

(i) The assets, liabilities, rights and obligations of

“Transferor Companies “have been vested with the
Company with effect from 01st April 2009 , and have
been recorded at their respective Book value , under
the pooling of interest method of accounting for
amalgamation , also the assets , liabilities and
obligations of the Retail Division of Network Limited
have been vested with the Network Retail Limited
with effect from O1st April 2009.

iy Al three "Tfansferor Companies “were engaged in

consultancy services, and other related services.

(i) 3,83,15,941 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each, have
been issued as fully paid up, to all the shareholders
of “Transferor Companies”, whose names were
registered in the register of members on record date,
without payment being received in cash.

(iv) 54,40,900 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each, have been
issued as fully paid up by Network Retail Limited to
Network Limited , without payment being received
in cash , as consideration for De — Merger of Retail
Division of Network Limited in to Network Retail
Limited.

(v) Excess of the Book value of Net Assets taken over

" by the Company over the paid up value of Equity
‘Shares issued to “Transferor Companies”
amounting to Rs 42,567,890/- has been debited /
Credited to Goodwill/Capital Reserve A/c as
prescribed in the Scheme.

(vi) Debit Balance as per Profit & Loss A/c of Network
Limited as on 31st March 2008 to the extent of Rs
44,08,22,014/- has been adjusted and written off
against the aggregate amount of Securities
Premium account of Network Limited (inclusive of
the “Transferor Companies”.)

(vii) The authorized share capital of the Transferor
Companies has been added to and form part of the
authorized share capital of Network Limited, without
payment of any fees or charges to the Registrar of
Companies or to any other government authorities.
Further, the authorized share capital of Network
Limited has been reduced by an amount of Rs 5.50
Crore (Rs 1.50 Crore from the Authorized Equity
Share Capital and Rs 4.00 Crore from the
Authorized Preference Share Capital) and.- the
Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Network

"Retail Limited was increased by an equivalent
amount of Rs 5.50 Crore without payment of any
fees or charges to the Registrar of Companies and/
or to any other government authority.

(viii) 88,65,450 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each of Network
Limited held by PPS Towers Private limited
(Transferor Company) were cancelled on the record
date. - -

The Figures of the Current year include figures of PPS
Towers Private Limited, Shrigan Investment Consultants
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Private Limited and Lorgan Consuitants Private Limited,
which were amalgamated with the Company w.e.f 01st
April 2009, and are therefore to the extent not comparable
with those of the previous year.

The Board of Directors of the company has decided to
change the end of Financial year of the Company from
31st March 2009 to 30th-June 2009, accordingly these
accounts are for the period 01st April 2008 to 30th June
2009. Figures of Current year are therefore to the extent
not comparable with those of the previous year.-

The Company is exploring new avenues and
contemplating strategic tie ups for long term value
creation and to generate regular revenues in the
company.

The Company has identified suppliers covered under the
“Interest on delayed payment to Small Scale and Ancitlary
undertaking Ordinance, 1992" promulgated on 23rd
September, 1992 and has ascertained the liability in this
regard as Nil.

The company was substantially engaged in the retail
business in India and follows only one reportable segment
and therefore segment wise reporting as per AS-17
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

_is not relevant.
_ The Company has substantial carried forward business

losses and unabsorbed depreciation, therefore, it is
unlikely to have taxable profits in near future and hence
it is not considered necessary to create deferred tax
assets in accordance with Accounting Standard-22 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Board of Directors of the company had allotted
74,50,000 warrants of Rs 50/- each with an option to be
converted into equal number of equity shares at Rs 10/-
each at a premium of Rs 40/- each , at the option of
warrant. holders within a period of 18 months from the

-date of allotment i.e. 07/09/2007 in accordance with the

resolution passed in the AGM held on 29th August 2007.
The company had received amount of Rs.14.455 Crore
till 31st March 08 from warrant holders. Out of the total
74,50,000 warrants , 23,70,000 warrants were converted
into 23,70,000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each at premium .

- of Rs 40/- (Total Amount 11.85 Crore). As per Terms

and Conditions of issue of warrants, the remaining
50,80,000 warrants stand lapsed at the expiry of 18
months i,e on 06th March 2009 and initial amount
equivalent to 10% of the value of warrants amounting to
Rs 2,60,50,000/- (Rs Two Crore Sixty Lakhs Fifty
Thousand Only) paid by the warrant holders on said
warrants stand forfeited as per resolution passed in the
meeting of Board of Directors held on 07th March 2009

.. and the said amount was credited/adjusted Capital

Reserve.

10. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share pursuant to Accounting Standard-20:

PARTICULARAS 2008-2009 2007-2008
Loss for the year (Rs. In Lacs) 279.01 - 194.34
Weighted Average number of equity shares (nos.) 192,29,851 156,46,204
Nominal value of equity share (Rs.) 10 10
Earning per Share (basic) (1.45) (1.24)
E.P.S. (diluted) on 1.92,29,851 (Previous Year 1,72,31,204 shares) (1.45) (1.13)

11. Amount paid / payable to Auditors:
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Audit Fees 0.38 0.39
In other capacity:
- Tax related work 0.08 0.11
- Certification work 0.08 0.49
12. As per the Accounting Standard -18 “Related Party Disclosures™, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

The related parties of the Company as on 30.06.09 are as follows:

A. List of Related parties & Relationships: -
a) Subsidiary Companies :-

. Network Hospitality Private Limited (Upto 30th March 2009)
. Network Realty Ventures Limited (Upto 30th March 2009)
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OF
D
b) Associates
° PPS towers Pvt Ltd (Merged with the company w.e.f 01.04.2009)
. Appu Ghar Infrastructure and Developers Private Limited
. Mr. Anuj Sawhney
. Swiss Military Product S.A.
c) Key Management Personnel
. Mr. Ajay Mittal (w. e f 01.04.2008)
d) Companigs controlled by key management personnel with whom transactions have taken Place during the year
« NIL
(Rs in Lakhs)
Description Holding Company Subsidiary Associates Companies
Companies controlled by
Key Management
personnel
This | Previous This | Previous This | Previous This { Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Application Money paid - - - - - 220.00 - -
Refund of Share Application Money - - - -1 110.00 - - -
Investment made - - - - - - - -
Investment sold - - 5.00 - - - - -
Preference Share Alloted - 240.00 - - - - - -
Purchases - 11.81 - - 17.72 - - -
Sales - 0.14 - - 31.76 1.22 - 2.23
Rent paid - - 32.02 - - 39.58
Maintenance Charges paid - - - - - -1 - 7.28
Electricity Charges paid - - - - - - - 3.95
Security Deposit - - - - - - - 9.36
Advance for Expenses - - 0.92 - - - - -
Closing Balance (DR) - - - - 11.434.15 220.22 - 5.40
Closing Balance ( CR)) - ' 10.81 - - 15.39 - - 16.11

Note:- Aforesaid figures exclude Assets / Liabilities transferred under scheme of arrangement sanctioned by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi

vide its order dated 22nd May 2009 as detailed in Note No 2. Schedule 17.

13.  Amount due against Unpaid / Unclaimed Debenture Redemption amount / interest, amounting to Rs 12.68 Lacs, not claimed by the
Debenture Holders has been deposited in Investor Education and Protection Fund as per the provisions of Section 205 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

14. Loans & Advances includes share application money of Rs 1434.15 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 220.00 Lakhs ) paid to Appughar
Infrastructure & Developers Private Limited pending allotment.

15. Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.

On behalf of the board

For and on behalf of Sd/- Sd/-

S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN i DIRECTOR
Sd/- : Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499 :

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA
Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER
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a)

b)

c)

DR
)
Information pursuant to the provisions of part Il of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.
Detail of Opening Stock
Current Year Previous Year
Items Stock Stock Stock Stock
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen 4892 24.78 2821 15.85
Baggage 6354 51.60 2463 16.54
Watches 2835 159.43 264 10.15
Others ltems 42541 132.54 28953 92.92
Packing Material — 5.03 — —
56622 373.38 34501 138.17
Sale of traded goods
Current Year Previous Year
Items Stock Stock Stock Stock
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen 2834 23.12 2435 24.55
Baggage 5570 55.58 5264 40.75
Watches 1653 72.09 1877 79.99
Others ltems 19104 85.86 17062 87.52
29161 236.65 26638 232.81
Purchase of traded goods & Packing material
Current Year Previous Year
Items Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen 100 25 4503 16.88
Baggage 2397 7.24 9155 53.93
Watches 720 4.46 4448 193.16
Other items 4860 9.95 30659 75.53
Packing / Displays - 3.27 7..80
8077 25.17 48765 347.30

d)

Detail of Closing Stock

Current Year

Previous Year

Closing Stock

items Closing Stock | Closing Stock | Closing Stock
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs

Pen 2158 ° 6.77 4892 24.78
Baggage 3181 16.68 6354 51.60
Watches 1852 100.94 2835 1569.43
Other Items 28197 61.30 42541 - 132.54
Packing / Displays 1.85 - 5.03

35388 187.54 56622 373.38
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- Current Year

Previous Year

(Rs. Lacs) (Rs. Lacs)

e) Expenditure in Foreign currency ’
i)  Purchases .04 186.13
iiy Traveling NiL 0.81
f)  Value of import made by the company — . 186.13
g) Earnings in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

The other additional information has not been given, since the company does not carry any manufacturing operations.

For and on behalf of Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN
Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY
Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER

On behalf of the board

Sd/-
AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA

DIRECTOR
Sd/- Sd/-

PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Sd/- Sd/-

AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA
COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

REGISTRATION DETAILS
Registration No. 34797

30.06.2009

State Code
Balance Sheet Date

CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN Rs. THOUSANDS)
NIL
37750

Public Issue Right Issue

Private Placement Bonus Issue

55

NIL
NIL

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN Rs. THOUSANDS)

Total Liabilities 570634  Total Assets ™
Sources of Funds : Application of Funds :
Paid up-Equity Share Capital 480345  Net Fixed Assets

Pref. Share Capital 55700  Investment

Share application Maney 0 Net Current Assets
Reserve & Surplus 34589  Misc. Expenditure
Secured Loan 0 Accumulated Loss
Unsecured Loan NIL

PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN Rs. THOUSANDS)

Turnover 38305  Total Expenditure
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (27786)  Profit/ (Loss) after Tax
Earning per Share (in Rs.) (1.45)  Dividend Rate
NAME OF GENERIC PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS

N.A.  Product Description

ltem Code No. (ITC)

570634

47984
221047
273673

Ni

27930

© 66091
(27901)
Nil

N.A.

On behalf of the board

For and on behalf of Sd/- ) Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499 :

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

~ Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA

Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER
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NETWORK LIMITED .
AUDITORS: REPORT .

To,

The Members of Network Limited,

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Network
Limited, as at 30th June, 2009, the Profit and Loss
Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the period
ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing

. standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

- statements. An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order,
2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (4A} of section 227 of the Companies Act,
1956, we enclose in the annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the annexure referred in
paragraph 3 above, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit.

a)

In our opinion, proper books of account, as required
‘by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

Thé Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this-report are
in agreement with the books of accounts.

<)

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
“this report comply with the accounting standards
referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

Place

: New Delhi
Dated : 10th August, 2009

On the basis of written representations received
from the directors, as on 30th June 2009, and taken
on record by the Board- of Directors, we report that
none of the directors is disqualified as on 30th June
2009 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956,

Subject to the matter stated in paragraph 3 above,
in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
said accounts read together with notes thereon, give
the information required by the Companies Act,
1956, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles-generally accepted in India:

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of the
affairs of the company as at 30th June, 2008;

" in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the

loss for the period ended on that date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the period ended on that date.

For and on behalf of
S. Kapoor & Associates
Chartered Accountants

. Sd/-

Sanjay Kapoor

F.C.A. (Proprietor)
Membership No. 82499
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Annexure to the report of the Auditors to the members of
Network Limited on the accounts for the Period ended
30th June 2009. . :

{Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date}

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including situation of its fixed
assets.

b) The management has physically verified its fixed
assets within reasonable intervals. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) There is no substantial disposal of fixed assets
during the year. However, with the de-merger of
_retail business of the company, substantial fixed

. assets have been transferred to Network Retail
Limited as detailed in Note No 2 Schedule 17. As
explained by the management and in our view this
does not affect the preparation of financial

statements on going concern basis.

2. a) " The inventories have been physically verified at
reasonable intervals by the management.

b)  Theprocedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management needs to be
strengthened in relation to the size of the company
and nature of the business.

c) On the basis of our examination of the records of
inventory, we are of the opinion that the company
is maintaining proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and book records were not material
and have been properly dealt within the books of
accounts.

3. (a) The company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the Register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) The company has not granted any loans to any
company, firm or other party covered in Register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956.

4. In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanation given to us, internal control systemi requires
strengthening commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for the purchases

ofinventory, fixed assets and for sale of goods. However,
we have not noted any major weaknesses.in‘the internal
control during the course of our audit.

(a) inour opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the particulars of contracts
or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 have been entered in the
register required to be maintained under that
section. .

(b) Company has not entered into any transaction with
any companies, firms or other parties listed in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 exceeding value of Rs.5 lacs
in respect of each party.- -

"According to the information and explanatién given to

us, the Company has not accepted fixed deposits from
public within the meaning of the directive issued by
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 58A
and 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under.

The Internal Audit of the Company has been conducted
by the Company’s employees. In Our opinion, scope and
coverage of Internal Audit needs to be strengthened
having regard to'size of the company and nature. of its
business.

bAccording to the information and explanation given to

us, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1)(d) of
the Companies Act, 1956, for any of the products of the
Company. ’

(a) According to.the information and explanation given

to us and on the basis of our.examination of the
records .of the Company, amounts deducted/
accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
Investor Education and protection fund, income tax,
service tax, sales tax, wealth tax, customs duty and
other material statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited during the period by the
Company with the appropriate authorities though
theré have been minor delays in few cases. As
explained to us, the Company did not have any dues
on account of investor education and protection
fund, Wealth tax, Service tax, Excise duty, cess and
custom-duty. -

b)  According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, service tax,
custom duty and excise duty and cess were
outstanding as at 30th June 2009 for a period
exceeding six months from the date they became
payable.

¢) According to the information and explanations given
to us, there are no dues of income tax, custom duty,
wealth tax, excise duty and cess which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute. However,
sales tax authorities have raised demands of
Rs.19.07 Lacs against which Rs.6.52 Lacs has been
deposited and for unpaid amount of Rs.12.55 Lacs
the company is in appeal. -

The accumulated losses at the end of the financial period
amounted to Rs. 263.57 Lacs, which is less than Fifty
percent of its Net worth. The Company has incurred cash
losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
in the immediately preceding financial year also.

During the period, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to Financial Institutions , Banks and
Debenture Holders .

The Company has not granted any loans and advances
to any party on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities.

The Company is not a Chit fund, Nidhi or mutual benefit
Society. Hence the requirement of item (xiii) of paragraph
4 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

According to Information and Explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the books of
accounts, proper records have been maintained of the
transactions and contracts and timely entries have been
made therein in respect of the shares and other
investment dealt with or traded by the company.

The Company has given Corporate Guarantee of Rs 7.13
Crore to the bankers of Appughar Infrastructure and
developers pvt Itd, an associate Company for loans
availed by the said company. The Company has
explained to us that, such guarantee is not prejudicial to
the interest of the company as the said company has
sufficient assets to meet any liability. .

According to the information and explanation given to
us, the company did not have any term loans outstanding
during the year.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Place
Dated : 10th August, 2009

According to the information and explanations given to
us and on overall examination ot the Balance sheet of
the Company, we are of the opinion that funds raised on
short-term basis have not been used for long-term
investment. '

The company has not made any preferential allotment
of shares to the parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

The Company has not issued any debentures during the
year.

The company has not made any public issue during the
year.

According to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

For and on behalf of
S. Kapoor & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Sanjay Kapoor

F.C.A. (Proprietor)
Membership No. 82499

: New Delhi .
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

As at As at
Schedule 30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders Funds :
Share Capital 1 5,360.45 2,415.40
Reserves & Surplus 2 345.89 3,480.75
Share Application Money — 260.50
Secured Loan 3 — 167.67 -
TOTAL 5,706.34 6,334.32
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets: 4
Gross Block 448.14 156.66
Less: Depreciation 28.51 9.25
Net Block 419.63 147.41
Investment 5
Investment 2,759.56 46.81
Current Assets, Loans and Advances:
Sundry Debtors 6 — 3.02
Inventories 7 — 373.38
Cash & Bank Balances 8 962.33 1,150.98
Loans & Advances 9 1,433.91 350.25
2,396.23 1,877.64
Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions 10
Current Liabilities 131.51 145.19
Provisions 1.14 0.57
. 132.65 145.76
Net Current Assets 2,263.59 1,731.88
Profit & Loss Account 263.57 4,408.22
TOTAL 5,706.34 6,334.32
Significant Accounting Policies 16
Notes on Accounts 17
The Schedules referred to above form an integral
part of the Balance Sheet
On behalf of the board
For and on behalf of Sd/- Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR . DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA
Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER

35



NETWORK LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2009

O R
)
Year Ended Year Ended
Schedule 30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
INCOME )
Sales / Income from Operations 11 207.11 255.31
Other Income 12 146.18 " 60.17
353.29 315.48
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Sales 13 187.19 - 11210
Personnel 14 64.40 81.83
Administration, Selling & Distribution Expenses 15 331.88 308.27
Depreciation / Amortisation 4 32.24 6.67
615.71 508.87
Loss for the year ended before taxation 262.42 -193.39
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax 1.15 ~0.96
Income Tax of earlier years - -
Loss for the year ended after taxation 263.57 194.35
Loss Brought Forward from previous year after taking .
into consideration scheme of arrangement — 4,213.87
(Refer Note 2, Schedule 17)
Loss Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 263.57 4,408.22
Earning Per Share (Basic) (1.37) (1.24)
Earning Per Share (Diluted) (1.37) (1.13)

(Refer Note 8, Schedule 17)

For and on behalf of
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES
Chartere_d Accountants

Sd/-

SANJAY KAPOOR
PROPRIETOR

M. No. 82499

Place : New Dethi
Dated : 10th August, 2009

The Schedules referred to above form an integral

Sd/- -
ASHOK SAWHNEY
CHAIRMAN

Sd/-
VIJAY KALRA
DIRECTOR

'Sd/-
AMAN SAWHNEY
MANAGER

part of the Balance Sheet

On behalf of the board

Sd/-
PANKAJ SHRIMALI
DIRECTOR

Sd/-
AJAY MITTAL
COMPANY SECRETARY

Sd/-

AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
DIRECTOR .

Sd/-

G S GOYAL
DIRECTOR-

Sdl-

DHIRAJ SHARMA -
FINANCE CONTROLLER
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2009

- Year Ended Year Ended
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
° R Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (Loss) / Profit after tax and Extra-ordinary items (263.57) (194.35)
Adjustments for:
Fixed Assets W / off 62.84 —
Payment of Decrease in the value of investment, 2.34 2.29
Depreciation 32.24 97.42 6.67 8.96
Operating (Loss) / Profit before working capital changes (166.15) (185.39)
Adjustments for Increase In :
Sundry Debtors 3.02 (0.50)
Inventories - 373.38 (230.00)
- Trade and other receivables (1,083.65) (88.08)
Trade payables and other liabilities & Provisions (13.11) 32.52
Cash generated from / (used in) operations (720.36) (286.06)
Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) (886.51) (471.45)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (367.30) (117.29)
Investment (2,715.10) (3,082.40) (269.10) (386.39)
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities (B} ' (3,082.40) (386.39)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Shares alloted 3,947.91 377.50
Secured Loan taken against Deposits (167.66) 167.67
Share Application Money recd — 74.75
Securmes premium received — 3,780.25 . 1,367.50 1,987.42
Net cash from / (used in) Fmancmg Activities (C) 3,780.25 1,987.42
Opening balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 1,150.98 21.40
Closing balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 962.32 1,150.98
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (188.66) 1,129.58
Total (A) + (B) + (C) - qQ 88.66) 1,129.58
On behalf of the board
For and on behalf of Sd/- Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
Sd/- . ] Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR “VIJAY KALRA PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499
B Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA
Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER - COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE.SHEET

OR
~.. )
As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
(Refer Note No 2 (vii), Schdedule 17)
5,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,250.00 3,000.00
6,00,000 Preference share of Rs.100/- each 600.00 1,000.00
5,850.00 4,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
20,23,557 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash 202.36 1,088.90
(Previous Year 1,08,89,007)
(Refer Note No 2 (viii), Schdedule 17)
51,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued 510.00 510.00
and fully paid up pursuant to a contract without
payment being received in cash ( Previous Year 51,00,000)
3,83,15,941 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued 3,831.59 —
and fully paid up pursuant to the scheme of Arrangement
(Previous Year Nil)
(Refer Note No 2 (iii}, Schdedule 17)
25,95,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each alloted 259.50 259.50
as fully paid on conversion of comulative convertible
Preference shares (Previous Year 25,95,000)
5,567,000 - Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100/- each 557.00 557.00
(Previous year - 5,57,000)
5,360.45 2,415.40
As at Addition / (Adjustment) As at
31.03.2008 During the Year 30.06.2009
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Capital Redemption Reserve 4.00 — 4.00
Securities Premium Account 3,486.75 (3,168.22) 318.53
(Refer Note No 2 (vi}, Schdedule 17}
Reserves & Surplus — 23.36 23.36
3,490.75 (3,144.86) 345.89
As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
SECURED LOANS
Secured Loan — 167.67

167.67
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

4. FIXED ASSETS_ - (Rs In Lacs)
Description Gross Block Depreciation / Arhortisation Net Block
As at Additions | Transfer/ As at - Upto For the Transfer/ Up to As at As at
1.4.2008 During the | Adjustment} 30.06.2009 | 01.04.2008 period Adjustment | 30.06.2009 | 30.06.2009 | 31.03.2008
period | During the N C | During the | - :
Year Year i
Leasehold Land 127 - - 127 - - - 127 127
Goodwill* - 425.68 - 425.68 — 21.28 — 21.28 404.39 -
_Computer System 13.63 7.27 (12.68) 8.22 1.85 2.34 (0.02) 417 4.05 11.78
Furmiture & Fixture 117.68 7.25 | (113.40) 11.63 442 | 550 (7.37) 2.55 8.98 113.26
Electrical Fitting 2.99 — (2.99) — 0.15 0.12 (0.27) — — 2.84
Office Equipment 1392 231 (14.79) 1.44 0.73 0.75 {0.97) 0.51 0.93 1319
Computer Software 717 0.14 (7.31) — 211 224 (4.35) — — 5.07
TOTAL 156.66 442,64 | (151.16) 448.14 9.25 32.24 (12.98) 28.51 419.63 147.41
Previous year (Rs.) 39.37 117.28 — 156.66 2.58 6.67 — 925 147.41 1674
("Refer Note 2 (v) Schedute 17)
As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
5. INVESTMENT
Trade Investments - Unquoted - Long Term
Investment in Subsidiary / Associate Companies
(Refer Note 2, Schedule 17)
NIL (Previous Year 49,994 ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each in — 5.00
Network Hospitality limited
NIL (Previous Year 49,994 ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each in — 5.00
Network Realty Ventures limited ’
Investment in 54,90,900 ( Previous Year 43,994 ) Shares of 549.09 5.00
Rs 10/- each of Network Retail Limited (Refer Note 2 (iv), Schedule 17)
Investment in 19,20, 000 ( Previous Year Nil) Shares of Rs 10/- each 576.00 —
of International Amusement Limited
Investment in 49,999 (Previous Year Nil) Shares of Rs 10/- each of "~ 5.00 —
Appughar Infrastructure & Developers Private limited )
Investment in 2,00,000 (Previous Year Nil) Shares of Rs 10/- each of 100.00 —
Appughar Securities & Solutions Private Limited
Investment in 3,00,000 (Previous Year Nit) Shares of Rs 10/- each of 1,500.00 —
Appughar Entertainment Private Limited
Investments - Quoted - Short term
2233 ( Previous Year 2233 ) of Omaxe limited of Rs 310/- 6.92 6.92
each ( Market Value as at 30.06.09 = Rs 2,28,101/-.)
39003 ( Previous Year 39003 ) of Power Grid Corporation of 20.28 20.28
India Limited at the rate of Rs 52 /- per Share
( Market Value as at 30.06.09 = Rs 43,09,832/-)
1569 ( Previous Year 1569 ) of Mundra Port and Special Economic Zone Ltd 6.90 6.90
@ of Rs 440/- each ( Market Value as at 30.06.09 = Rs 9,70,113/-)
Provision for Dimunition in the value of Quoted Investment (4.64) (2.29)
2,759.56 46.81
Total Market Value of Quoted Investment 55.08 52.05
Total Amount of Unquoted Investment 2730.09 15.00
Total Amount of Quoted Investment 34.10 34.10
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AR
»
As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
6. SUNDRY DEBTORS (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)
Over Six Months — 0.40
Others —_ 2.62
- 3.02
7. INVENTORIES
Finished goods " — 373.38
— 373.38
8. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Bank Balances with Scheduled Banks in
Current A/c 11.59 28.87
Fixed Deposit A/c * 937.97 1,116.50
Cash in Hand 12.76 5.62
*( Refer Note 1(b) & (c), Schedule 17)
962.33 1,150.98
9. LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured,Considered Good
Advances recoverable in cash or in
kind or for value to be received* 1,329.69 296.75
Interest accrued but not due ) 55.75 37.39
Tax Deducted at Source 48.47 16.12
(*Refer Note 13, Schedule 17)
1,433.91 350.25
10. CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
(A) Current Liabilities: )
Sundry Creditors : _ 120.59 101.55
Advance Received from Customers — 13.90
Other Liabilities 10.92 29.74
TOTAL (A) 131.51 145.19
(B) Provisions:
Provision for Taxation (Net of Payment) 1.14 0.57
TOTAL (B) o 1.14 » 0.57
TOTAL (A + B) ' 132.65 145.76
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SCHEDULE TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
11.. SALES / INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Sales 207.11 232.81
Consuitancy Income : — 22.50
207.11 255.31
12. OTHER INCOME
Interest on Fixed Deposits 141.55 52.73
Exchange rate fluctuation -_— 3.18
Miscellaneous Income 4.63 4.26
146.18 60.17
13. COST OF SALES
Opening Stock 373.38 138.17
Add : Purchases-Finished goods 14.95 “347.30
388.33 347.30
Less: Closing Stock : :
Stock Transfer on De - Merger 201.14 373.38
187.19 112.10
14. PERSONNEL
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 58.87 74.78
Other benefits to employees ' 5.53 7.05
64.40 81.83
15. ADMINISTRATION, SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Rent / Hire Charges 129.14 133.42
Interior / Decoration ‘ 62.84 2.61
Advertisement Expenses 4.44 38.06
Travelling & Conveyance 6.58 8.54
Staff Recruitment charges 0.15 1.76
Provision for Dimunition in the value of Investment 5.41 2.29
Shut Down Cost / Settlement Expenditure 20.30 —
Director’s Foreign Travel Expenses — 0.41
AGM / EGM Expenses 2.4 0.52
Rebate & discount 0.11 0.35
Printing and Stationery 3.44 6.08
Communication Expenses 5.00 3.78
Business Promotion 1.55 3.92
Sponsership Charges — 13.75
Exchange fiuctuation 3.21 —
Financial Expenses 19.95 22.78
Fees & Subscription Charges 5.04 498
Legal and Professional Charges* 17.41 10.76
Repair and Maintainenance 25.16 25.44
Insurance exp. 1.37 2.45
Electricity & Water Charges 8.61 6.95
Exhibition Expenses — 2.02
Brokerage / Commission 2.30 5.80
Bed Debts / Advances Written off 1.24 —
Other Expenses 6.21 11.60
*( Refer Note 11, of Schedule 17)
331.88 308.27
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16. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION
‘The Financial Statements are prepared under the

" historical cost convention, in accordance with the

Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(“GAAP”") and mandatory Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI") and the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. All income and expenditure having a
material bearing on the financial statements are
recognized on the accrual basis.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of Financial Statements in
conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that effect the
feporied amounts of assets and liabitities,
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period.

(b)

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue from the sale of Goods is recognized when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer. Sales are accounted
at net of Sales return and Trade discount.

b) Interest on deployment of funds is recognized on
accrual basis.

. EXPENDITURE

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and
provisions are made for all known losses and liabilities.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at.cost less accumulated
depreciation. The cost of assets comprises of purchase
price and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets
to working condition.

DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on
straight line method (S.L.M.) on pro-rata basis at the rates
and in the manner specified in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956. Individual assets acquired for less
than Rs.5000/- are entirely depreciated in the year of
acquisition. -

Intangible Assets are amortized over their respective
individual estimated useful lives on straight — line basis.
The Management estimates the useful live of Software
as three Years.

Goodwill generated on Amalgamation has been
amortized on straight —line basis over a period of five
years as recommended in Accounting Standard — 14 —*
Accounting for Amalgamations “

10.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at cost or Net Realizable Value,
whichever is less on FIFO method. Cost includes
purchaseprice, freight, custom duty and other incidental
expenses. . . P

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The transactions in foreign currency are accounted at
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Any exchange gains or losses arising out of the
subsequent fluctuations are accounted for in the Profit &
Loss account. :

TAX ON INCOME

Current tax are measured at the amounts expected to
be paid using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of -a change
in tax rates is recognized in the profit & loss account in
the year of change. Deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets
and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating
loss carry forwards.

INVESTMENT

Investments are classified into Long term and Current
Investment based on the intent of the management at
the time of the acquisition. Long term investments are
stated at cost less provision, if any, for diminution in value
of such investment other than temporary diminution.
Current investments are stated at lower of cost or fair
value.

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earning per share is computed using Weighted
Average Number of Equity Share Outstanding during the
year. Diluted Earning per share is computed using
weighted Average Number of Equity and Dilutive Equity
equivalent share outstanding during the year end.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a) Contingent Liabilities in respect of claims against
the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect
of Sales tax Rs.12.55 Lacs Net of payment [Previous
year Rs.12.55 Lacs (Net of payment) & others
Rs.14.46 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 14.46 Lacs).

b) Fixed Deposit _receipté of Ré 1.51acs (Previous Year
1.5) Pledged with Sale tax authorities.

c) Fixed Deposit receipts amounting to Rs 937.97 lacs
(Previous year 930 Lacs) pledged with Bank against
loan sanctioned to Appughar infrastructure and
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Developers Pvtitd. { an associate Company )

d) Corporate guarantee of Rs 713 Lacs (Previous Year
613 Lacs) issued to bankers against loans availed
by Appughar infrastructure & Developers Pvt Ltd
(an associate companyy).

The Hon'ble High Court of Deihi. had sanctioned the
Scheme of Arrangement vide its order dated22nd May
2009, for {a) Amalgamation of PPS Towers Pvt Ltd,
Lorgan.Consultants Private limited and Shrigan
Investment Consultants Private Limited {the “Transferor
Companies”} with Network Limited (the “Transferee
Company™ ; (b) De — Merger of retail business of Network
Limited into Network Retail Limited (the.“Resultant
Company”); and (¢) Reduction of Capital of Network
Limited. (Debit Balance of Profit & Loss account of
Network Limited to the extent of Rs 44,08,22,014/- has
been adjusted and written off against the aggregate
amount of Securities Premium Account of Network
Limited after amaligamation (inclusive of the Transferor
Companies)

Consequent to the above, the retail division of the

Company was de — merged into Network Retail Limited, .

wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
The appointed date of the Scheme being 01st April 2009.

The Salient Features of thé scheme as approved by the
Hon'ble High Court of Dethi are as under:-

(i) The assets, liabilities, rights and obligations of
“Transferor Companies “have been vested with the
Company with effect from 01st April 2009, and have
been recorded at their respective Book value, under

the pooling of interest method of accounting for -

amalgamation, also the assets, liabilities and
obligations of the Retail Division of Network Limited
have been vested with the Network Retail Limited
with effect from O1st Aoril 2009.

(i} Al three “Transferor Companies” were engaged in
consultancy services and other related services.

(i) 3.83,15,941 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each, have
been issued as fully paid up , to all the shareholders
of “Transferor Companies”, whose names were
registered in the register of members on record date,
without payment being received in cash.

(iv) 54,40,900 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each, have been
issued as fully paid up by Network Retail Limited to
Network Limited, without payment being received
in cash, as consideration for De ~ Merger of Retail
Division of Network Limited in to Network Retail
Limited.

(v) Excess of the Book value of Net Assets taken over
by the Company over the paid up value of Equity
Shares issued to “Transferor Companies”
amounting to Rs 42,567,890/- has been debited/
Credited to Goodwill/Capital Reserve ‘A/c as
prescribed in the Scheme.

- (vi) Debit Balance as per Profit & Loss A/c of Network

Limited as on 31st March 2008 to the extent of Rs
44,08,22,014/- has been adjusted and written off
against the aggregate amount of Securities
Premium account of Network Limited (inclusive of
the “Transferor Companies”.)

. (vii} The authorized share capital of the Transferor

-Companies has been added to and form part of the
- authorized share capital of Network Limited, without
payment of any fees or charges to the Registrar of
- Companies or to any other government authorities.
Further, the authorized share capital of Network
Limited has been reduced by an amount of Rs 5.50
Crore {Rs 1.50 Crore from the Authorized Equity
‘Share Capital and Rs 4.00 Crore from the
-Authorized Preference Share Capital) and the
Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Network
Retail Limited was increased by an equivalent
amount of Rs 5.50 Crore without payment of any
fees or charges to the Registrar of Companies and/
or to any other government authority.

- (viii) 88,65,450 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each of Network-

Limited held by PPS Towers Private limited
(Transferor Company ) were cancelled on the record
date.

The Figures of the Current year include figures of PPS
Towers Private Limited, Shrigan Investment Consuitants
Private Limited and Lorgan Consultants Private Limited,.
which were amalgamated with the Company w.e.f O1st
April 2009 and does not include figures of Retail Division
of Network Limited, which was De-Merged in Network
Retail Limited w.e.f 01st April 2009, and are therefore to
the extent not comparable with those of the previous
year.

.The Board of Directors-of the company has decided to

change the end of Financial year of the Company from
31st March 2009 to 30th June 2009, accordingly these
accounts are for the period 01st April 2008 to 30th June
2009. Figures of Current year are therefore to the extent
not comparable with those of the previous year.

The Company is exploring new avenues and
contemplating strategic tie ups for long term value
creation and to generate regular revenues in the

-company.

The Company has identified suppliers covered under the
“Interest on delayed payment to Small Scale and Ancillary
undertaking Ordinance, 1992” promulgated on 23rd
September, 1992 and has ascertained the liability in this
regard as Nil.

During the period under reference, Company was
substantially engaged in retail business, which as per
the scheme of arrangement is De-merged from Network
Limited to Network Retail Limited w.e.f G1st Aprit 2009
and was having only one reportable segment and
therefore segment wise reporting as per AS — 17 issued
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by the institute of Chartered Accountant of India is not
relevant

The Board of Directors of the company had allotted
74,50,000 warrants of Rs 50/- each with an option to be
converted into equal number of equity shares at Rs 10/-
each at a premium of Rs 40/- each , at the option of
warrant holders within a period of 18 months from the
date of allotment i.e. 67/09/2007 in accordance with the
resotution passed in the AGM held on 29th August 2007.
The company had received amount of Rs.14.455 Crore
tilt 31st March 08 from warrant holders. Out of the total

into 23,70,000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each at premium
of Rs 40/- ( Total Amount 11.85 Crore ) . As per Terms
and Conditions of issue of warrants , the remaining
50,80,000 warrants stand lapsed at the expiry of 18
months i,e on 06th March 2009 and initial amount
equivalent to 10% of the value of warrants amounting to
Rs 2,60,50,000/- ( Rs Two Crore Sixty Lakhs Fifty
Thousand Only ) paid by the warrant holders on said
warrants now stand forfeited as per resolution passed in
the meeting of Board of Directors held on 07th March
2009 And the said amount was credited / adjusted to
Capita! Reserve.

74,50,000 warrants , 23,70,000 warrants were converted

9. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share pursuant to Accounting Standard-20:

PARTICULARAS 2008-2009 2007-2008
LLoss for the year (Rs. In Lacs) 263.57 194.34
Weighted Average number of equity shares (nos.) 192,29,851 156,46,204
Nominal value of equity share (Rs.) 10 10
Earning per Share (basic) (1.37) (1 24)
E.P.S. (diluted ) on 1.92,29,851 (Previous Year 1,72,31,204 shares) (1.37) (1.13)

10. Amount paid / payable to Auditors:

PARTICULARS Current Year | Previous Year
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Audit Fees 0.38 0.39

In other capacity:

- Tax related work 0.08 0.11

— Certification work 0.08 0.49 .

11.

As per the Accounting Standard -18 “Related Party Disclosures”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

The related parties of the Company as on 30.06.09 are as follows:

List of Related parties & Relationships: -
a) Subsidiary Companies :-
. Network Retail Limited

. Network Hospitality Private Limited { Upto 30th March 2009)
. Network Realty Ventures Limited ( Upto 30th March 2009)

b) Associates

. PPS towers Pvt Ltd ( merged with the company w.e f 01st April 2009 )
. Appu Ghar Infrastructure and Developers Private Limited

° Mr. Anuj Sawhney
. Swiss Military Product S.A.
c) Key Management Personnel
" Mr. Ajay Mittal (w. e f 01.04.2008)

d) Companies controlled by key management personne! with whom transactions have taken Pla.e during the year

. NiL
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{Rs in Lakhs)

Description Holding Company Subsidiary Associates Companies
Companies controlled by
Key Management
personnel

This | Previous This | Previous This | Previous This | Previous

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Share Application Money Paid — — — — —_ 220.00 - —
Refund of Share Application Money — —_ — — | 110.00 — — —
Investment made — — — 15.00 — — — —
Investment sold — — 10.00 — — — — —
Preference Shares Alloted — | + 240.00 — — — — — —
Purchases — 11.81 — — 10.38 — —_ —
Sales — 0.14 — — 24.57 1.22 — 2.23
Rent paid — — — -— 32.02 — — 39.58
Maintenance Charges paid — — — — — — — 7.28
Electricity Charges paid — — — — — — — 3.95
Security Deposit — — — — — — — 9.36
Advance for Expenses — — 1.35 — — — — —
Closing Balance { DR ) —_ — - —11.324.45 220.22 — 5.40
Closing Balance {CR) — 10.81 88.78 — 15.39 — — 16.11

Note:- Aforesaid figures excludes Assets / Liabilities transferred under scheme of arrangement sanctioned by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi
vide its order dated 22nd May 2009 as detailed in Note No 2. Schedule 17.

12. Amount due against Unpaid/Unclaimed Debenture Redemption amount/interest, amounting to Rs 12.68 Lacs, not claimed by the
Debenture Holders has been deposited in Investor Education and Protection Fund as per the provisions of Section 205 of the

Companies Act, 1956.

13. Loans & Advances includes share application money of Rs 1324.15 Lakhs ( Previous year Rs 220.00 Lakhs ) paid to Appughar
Infrastructure & Developers Private Limited pending allotment.

14. Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of

S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

SANJAY KAPOOR
PROPRIETOR

M. No. 82499

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10th August, 2009

Sd/-
ASHOK SAWHNEY
CHAIRMAN

Sd/-
VIJAY KALRA
DIRECTOR

Sd/-
AMAN SAWHNEY
MANAGER

On behalf of the board

Sd/-
PANKAJ SHRIMALI
DIRECTOR

Sd/-
AJAY MITTAL
COMPANY SECRETARY

Sd/-

AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA

DIRECTOR

Sd/-
G S GOYAL
DIRECTOR

Sd/-
DHIRAJ SHARMA
FINANCE CONTROLLER
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DR
B
" Information pursuant to the provisions of part Il of Scheduie Vi to the Companies Act, 1956.
a) Detail of Opening Stock '
Current Year Previous Year
Items ‘ Stock Stock Stock Stock
: - Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen 4892 24.78 - 2821 15.85
Baggage : 6354 51.60 2463 16.54
Watches 2835 159.43 264 10.15
Others ltems ’ ' 42541 132.54 28953 92.92
Packing Material ) - 5.03 — 2.71
56622 373.38 34501 138.17
b) Sale of traded goods
Current Year Previous Year
ltems Stock Stock Stock Stock
' Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen . 2478 20.79 2435 24.55
Baggage ' ' 3773 47.67 5264 40.75
Watches 1506 63.77 1877 79.99
Others ltems 17033 74.87 17062 - 87.52
24790 207.10 26638 232.81
c) Purchase of traded goods & Packing material
Current Year Previous Year
Items : Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen 100 0.25 4503 16.88
Baggage - 754 203 9155 53.93
Watches 670 4.19 4448 193.16
Other ltems 2509 5.23 30659 75.53
Packing / Displays 3.25 — 7.80
4033 14.95 48765 347.30
d) Detail of Closing Stock*
Current Year Previous Year
ltems Closing Stock | Clesing Stock | Closing Stock| Closing Stock
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen —_ — 4892 2478
Baggage — — 6354 51.60
Watches — — 2835 159.43
Other ltems — — 42541 132.54
Packing / Displays ) . — — — 5.03
— — 56622 373.38

" * Stock as on 01.04.2009 amounting to Rs 2,01,13,706 /- has been transferred to Network Retail Limited as per scheme
of arrangement as detailed in Point No 2 . Schedule 17.
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Current Year

Previous Year

(Rs. Lacs) (Rs. Lacs)

e) Expenditure in Foreign currency )
iy  Purchases .04 186.13
ity  Traveling Nil 0.81
f) Value of import made by the company — 186.13
g) Earnings in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

The other additional information has not-been given, since the company does not carry any manufacturing operations.

For and on behalf of Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN
Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY
Dated : 10th August, 2009. MANAGER

On behalf of the board

Sd/-
AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
DIRECTOR
Sd/- Sd/-
PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Sd/- Sd/-
AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA
COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER
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NETWORK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1 REGISTRATION DETAILS
Registration No. 34797

30.06.2009

State Code
Balance Sheet Date

2 CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN Rs. THOUSANDS)
Public Issue - NIL
383159

Right Issue

Private Placement Bonus Issue

55

NiL
NIL

3  POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN Rs. THOUSANDS)

Total Liabilities 570634  Total Assets

Sources of Funds : Application of Funds :
Paid up-Equity Share Capital 480345  Net Fixed Assets

Pref. Share Capital 55700  Investment

Share application Money 0  Net Current Assets
Reserve & Surplus 34589  Misc. Expenditure
Secured Loan 0  Accumulated Loss
Unsecured Loan NIL

4 PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN Rs. THOUSANDS)

Turnover 35329  Total Expenditure
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (26242)  Profit / (Loss) after Tax
Earning per Share (in Rs.) (1.37) Dividend Rate

5 NAME OF GENERIC PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS
ltem Code No. (ITC) N.A.  Product Description

570634

41963
275956
226359

Nil

26356

61571
(26357)
Nit

N.A.

On behalf of the board

For and on behalf of Sd/- Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
Chartered Accountants CHAIRMAN ' DIRECTOR
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA
Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER
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Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956
Related to Subsidiary Companies

S No
1.

Name of the Subsidiary Company

Financial Year of the Subsidiary
Company ended on

(@)

(b)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
capital of the subsidiary company

Extent of Interest of Network
in Capital ot Subsidiary Company

Net aggregate amount of Profit /
Losses of the subsidiary so far as

it concerns the Members of Network
and is not dealt within the accounts
of Network

Network Retail Limited

30th June 2009

54,90,900 equity shares of Rs 10/- each

54,90,900 equity shares of Rs 10/- each
100%

(a) forthe Fiﬁancial Year ended 30th June 09 (in Rs.} 1,5644,397/-

{b)

For the Previous financial years of the

subsidiary since it became Subsidiary ofANetwork (in Rs.) 29,228/-

Net aggregate amount of Profit /
Losses of the subsidiary so far as

dealt with or provisions made for

those losses in the Accounts of Network

(a)
(b)

The Financial Year ended 30th June, 09

For the Previous financial years of the
subsidiary since it became Subsidiary
of Network ’

For and on behalf of Sd/-
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES ASHOK SAWHNEY
Chartered Accountants " CHAIRMAN

Sd/-

' 8d/-

SANJAY KAPOOR VIJAY KALRA

PROPRIETOR
M. No. 82499

DIRECTOR

Sd/-

Place : New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY
Dated : 10th August, 2009 MANAGER

On behalf of the board

Sd/-
AVINASH CHANDER SHARMA
DIRECTOR

Sd/- . Sd/-
PANKAJ SHRIMALI G S GOYAL
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Sd/- Sd/-
AJAY MITTAL DHIRAJ SHARMA
COMPANY SECRETARY FINANCE CONTROLLER




NETWORK RETAIL LIMITED
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
NETWORK RETAIL LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 2nd Annual
Report.of the Company together with the Audited Accounts
of the Company for the financial year ended 30th June, 2009.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The highlights of Financial Results for the Financial Year
ended 30th June, 2009 in comparison to the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2008 are as follows:

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the pbblic
in terms of Section 58A of the Company Act, 1956 during the
period under review. :

AUDITORS & AUDITORS OBSERVATIONS

The Auditors of the Company M/s. S. Kapoor & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, holds office until the
conciusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offer themselves for.re-appointment. The Board of
Directors recommends the re-appointment of Auditors.

The observations of the Auditors on the Accounts for the period
under report have been suitably explained in the notes on

_ Accounts and did not require any further clarification.

(Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS 30th June,  31st March,
2009 2008
15 Months 12 Months
Total income 29.76 —
Total Expenditure 43.37 0.28
Profit/ (Loss) before .
Depreciation & Tax (13.61) (0.29)
Depreciation 1.83 —
Profi/ (Loss) before Tax (15.44) (0.29) -
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax - —
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (15.44) (0.29)
Add: ProfiV/ {Loss) brought forward  (0.29) —_
Profit/ (Loss) carried to the
Balance Sheet (15.73) (0.29)

The Figures of the current year include figures of retail division
of Network Limited, which was de-merged in Network Retail
Limited w.e.f. 1st April, 2009, and are therefore to the extent
not comparable with those of the previous year.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The Hon'’ble High Court of Delhi had sanctioned the Scheme -

of Arrangement vide its order dated 22nd May, 2009, for (a)
Amaigamation of PPS Towers Pvt Ltd, Lorgan Consultants
Pvt Lid and Shrigan Investment Consultants Pvt Ltd (the
Transferor Companies No. 1 to 3 respectively) with Network
Ltd (the Transferee Companyy); (b) De-merger of retail business
of Network Ltd into Network Retail Ltd (the Resultant
Company); and (c) Reduction of Capita! of Network Ltd (Debit
balance of Profit and Loss account of Network Ltd to the extent
of Rs. 44,08,22,014 has been adjusted and written off against
the aggregate amount of Securities Premium Account of
Network Ltd after amalgamation (inclusive of the Transferor
Companies).

Pursuant to the aforesaid scheme of arrangement, existing
retail business.of network Limited transferred to the Company
with effect from, 1st April, 2008. The Company would work
out new market strategies for future retail business of the
Company. '

DIVIDEND

In view of loss incurred by the Company; hence your Directors
do not recommend any dividend.

DIRECTORS s

During the year, neither any of the directors resigned from
the Board:nor any person was appointed as a director of the
Company. The Board of Directors of the Company consists
of Mr. Ashok. Sawhney, Mr. Pankaj Shrimali and Mr. Vijay
Kalra. ~

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and the Articles of Association of the company, Mr. Pankaj
Shrimali, Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for
re-appointment. Your Board also recommends for re-
appointment of Mr. Pankaj Shrimali as Director._

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES -

None of employees are covered under section 217 (2A) of
the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Pamculars
of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO

Your Company did not carry out any activity relating to
Research & Development, Technology Absorption during
the financial period under review. Hence particulars in
this regard as per the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
1988.is not required.

. *As the Company do not involve any manufacturing or
processing activities, the particulars as per-the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report-of
the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding
conservation of energy and technology absorphon are

" not apphcable

There is no foreign exchange earmngs or outgo dunng
the current financial period.

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement, the Authorised Share
Capital of the Company has increased from Rs. 5,00,000/-
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(Rupees Five Lacs only) divided into 50,000 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each to Rs. 5,55,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Fifty
Five Lacs only) divided into 55,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/
- each.

Further, Pursuant to the spheme of arrangement, the Board
of Directors of the Company in its Meeting held on 30th June,
2009 has made allotment of 54,40,900 nos. of equity shares
to Network Limited. Consequent to the above, the paid up
Equity Share Capital of the Company has increased from 5.00
Lacs Crores to 549 09 Lacs.

CHANGE OF FINANCIAL YEAR

The Board of Directors of the Company has decnded to change
the financial.year of the Company from 31st March to 30th
June, 2009 to make it for 15 months i.e. from tst April, 2008
to 30th June, 2009

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility
Statement, it is hereby confirmed: .

a) Thatinthe preparation of annual accounts, the.applicable

accounting standards had been followed along with -

proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) That the Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give

a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company

at the end of the financial year and of the proflt of the
- Company for that penod

¢) That th.e Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the, maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) Thatthe Directors had prepared the annual accounts on
" a going concern basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Dlrectors wish to place on record their appreciation for
the continued, sincere and dedicated services rendered by
the emp!oyees at all levels. The Directors also express their
grateful thanks to the Banks, Government Authorities and
Shareholders for their continued cooperation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- .. : Sd/-
Ashok Sawhney Vijay Kalra
Chairman Director

Date : August 10, 2009

Place : New Delhi
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NETWORK RETAIL LIMITED
AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members of Network Retail Limited

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Network
Retail Limited, as at 30th June, 2009, the Profit and Loss
Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the period
ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act,
1956, we enclose in the annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the annexure referred in
paragraph 3 above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit.

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account, as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of accounts.

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report comply with the accounting standards

referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies -

Act, 1956.

e)

f)

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10th Aug 2009

On the basis of written representations received
from the directors, as on 30th June 2009, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that
none of the directors is disqualified as on 30th June
2009 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Subject to the matter stated in paragraph 3 above,
in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
said accounts read together with notes thereon, give
the information required by the Companies Act,
1956, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of the affairs of the company as at 30th June
2009;

b) ' in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the loss for the period ended on that date; and

c) -inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the period ended on that date.

For and on behalf of
S. Kapoor & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Sanjay Kapoor

F.C.A. (Proprietor)
Membership No.82499
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Annexure to the report of the Auditors to the members of
Network Retail Limited on the accounts for the Year ended
30th June 2009.

{Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date}

1.

a) The Company.has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including situation of its fixed
assets.

b) The management has physically verified its fixed
assets at reasonable intervals. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) Since there is no substantial disposal of fixec assets
during the period, the preparation of financial
statements on going concern basis is not affected
on this account.

a) The inventories have been physically verified at
reasonable intervals by the management.

b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management is reasonable in
relation to the size of the company and nature of
the business.

c) On the basis of our examination of the records of
inventory, we are of the opinion that the company
is maintaining proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and book records were not material
and have been properly dealt within the books of
accounts.

.:(a) The company has not taken any loans, secured or

unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the Register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) The company has not gkranted any loans to any
company, firm or other party covered in Register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956.

In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for the purchases
of inventory, fixed assets and for sale of goods. We have
not noted any major weaknesses in the internal control
during the course of our audit.

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the particulars of contracts
- or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the

.

ETWORK
LIMITED
Companies Act, 1956 have been entered in the

register required to be maintained under that
section.

{b) Company has not entered into any transaction with
any companies, firms or-other parties listed in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 exceeding value of Rs.5 lacs
in respect of each party.

According to the information and explanation given to
us, the Company has not accepted fixed deposits from
public within the meaning of the directive issued by
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 58A
and 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under.

The Internal Audit of the Company has been conducted
by the Company’s management . In Our opinion, scope
and coverage of Internal Audit commensurate with the
size of the company and nature of its business.

According to the information and explanation given to
us, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1)(d) of
the Companies Act, 1956, for any of the products of the
Company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the

/ records of the Company, amounts deducted/

accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
Investor Education and protection fund, income tax,
service tax, sales tax, wealth tax, customs duty and
other material statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited during the period by the
Company with the appropriate authorities though
there have been minor delays in few cases. As
explained to us, the Company did not have any dues
on account of investor education and protection
fund, Wealth tax, Service tax, Excise duty, cess and
custom duty.

b)  According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, service tax,
custom duty and excise duty and cess were
outstanding as at 30th June , 2009 for a period
exceeding six months from the date they became
payable.

c) According to the information and explanations given
to us, there are no dues of income tax, custom duty,
wealth tax, excise duty and cess which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.
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10.

11.
12.
13.

14.

15: "

16.

The accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
amounted to Rs. 15.44 Lacs, which is less than Fifty
percent of its Net worth. The Company has incurred cash
losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
in the immediately preceding financial year also.

During the year, the company has not defauited in
repayment of dues to-Financial Institutions, Banks and
Debenture Holders. o .

The Company has not granted any loans and advarices
to any party on the basis of security by way ot pledge of

shares, debentures and-other securltles

The Company is not a Chit fund,, Nidhi or mutual benefit

Society. Hence the requirement of item (xiii) of paragraph

4 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

According to Information and Explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the books of
accounts, proper records have been maintained of the
transactions and contracts and timely entries have been

- made therein in respect .of the shares and other
mvestment dealt with or traded by the company. .

According to the information & explanatlons given to
us, the company has not given any guarantee for loan
taken by others from banks or financial institutions. .

Accofding to the information and explanation given to
us, the company did not have any term Ioans outstanding
dunng the year.

17.

18.
- of shares to the parties and companies. covered in the

19.
20,

21.

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10th Aug 2009

3
According to the information and explanations given to
us and on overali examination of the Balance sheet of
the Company, we are of the opinion that funds raised on

short-term basis have not been used for Iong -term
investment.

The company has not made any-preferential allotment

register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

The Company has not |ssued any debentures during the
period. - .

The company has not-made any public issue during the
period.

According to the information and expianations given to
us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or
reported during the penod

o For and on behaif of
o 'S. Kapoor & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Sanjay Kapoor

F.C.A. (Proprietor)
Membership No.82499
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NETWORK RETAIL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009 -

As at As at
Schedule 30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders Funds : . g ‘
Share Capital , 1 549.09 5.00
' TOTAL 549.09 5.00
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets: ) 2
Gross Block 74.96 —_
Less: Depreciation ) 14.75 —
Net Block © 60.21 —
Current Assets, Loans and Advances:
Sundry Debtors 3 4.92 —
Inventories 4 187.54 : —
Cash & Bank 5 80.43 4.76
Loans & Advances 6 202.58 —
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions: 7
Current Liabiljties 2.32 0.06
Provisions . — —
2.32 0.06
Net Current Assets ' . 47314 a.71
Profit & Loss A/c : . 15.74 0.29
TOTAL : 549.09 5.00
Significant Accounting Policies 12
" Notes on Accounts 13

The Schedules referred to above form an integral
part of the Balance Sheet

On behalf of the board
For and on behalf of

S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- . Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR ASHOK SAWHNEY PANKAJ SHRIMALI VIJAY KALRA
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR ) DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10th August, 2009
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NETWORK RETAIL LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2009

DR
»
Year Ended Year Ended
Schedule 30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
INCOME e
Sales / Income from Operations 8 29.76 —_
29.76 —_
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Sales 9 23.82 —
Personnel 10 1.34 —
Administration, Selling & Distribution Expenses 11 18.21 0.29
Depreciation 2 1.83 —
N 45.20 0.29
Loss for the year before taxation 15.44 0.29
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax — —
Loss for the year after taxation 15.44 0.29
Loss Brought Forward from previous year 0.29 —
Loss Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 15.74 0.29
Earning Per Share (Basic & Diluted) (3.02) (0.14)
(Refer Note 7, Schedule 13)
The Schedules referred to above form an integral
part of the Profit & Loss Account
On behalf of the board
For and on behalf of
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR : ASHOK SAWHNEY PANKAJ SHRIMALI VIJAY KALRA
PROPRIETOR ) DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10th August, 2009
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NETWORK RETAIL LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2009

ETWORK
LIMITED
Year Ended Year Ended
30.06.2009  31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (Loss) / Profit before tax and Extra-ordinary items (15.44) (0.29)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 1.83 1.83 — —
Operating (Loss) / Profit before working capital changes (13.61) (0.29)
Adjustments for Increase In :
Sundry Debtors (4.92). —
Inventories (187.54) —
Trade and other receivables (202.58) —
Trade payables and other liabilities 2.27 0.06
Cash generated from / (usved in) operations (392.77) 0.06
Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) (406.39) (0.24)
B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (62.04) —
Investment — (62.04) —_ —
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities (B) (62.04) —
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Shares alloted 544.09 544.09 5.00 5.00
Net cash from / (used in) Financing Activities (C) 544.09 5.00
Opening balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 4.76 —
Closing balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 80.43 476
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents 75.66 4.76
Total (A) + (B) + (C) 75.66 4.76
On behalf of the board
For and on behalf of
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- ) Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR ASHOK SAWHNEY PANKAJ SHRIMALI VIJAY KALRA
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499

Place : New Delhi

Dated : 10th August, 2009
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NETWORK RETAIL LIMITED .
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

D
As at As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
1. SHARE CAPITAL A
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
(Refer Note 1(iv) Schedule 13) )
55,50,000 Equity Shares ( Previous Year 50,000) of Rs 10/- each 555.00 5.00
‘ ~ 555.00 5.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
50,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 50,000) of Rs. 10/- 5.00 . 5.00
each fully paid up
54,40,900 (Previous Year NIL) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each -544.09 —
issued and fully paid up in consideration other than cash in pursuant
to the Scheme of arrangement
(Refer Note 1(ii) Scheduie 13)
549.09 5.00
2. FIXED ASSETS (Rs In Lacs)
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Description As at Additions As at Up to Transfer For the As at As at As at
1.4.2008 | During the | 30.08.2009 | 01.04.2008 | During the |  period | 30.06.2009 | 30.06.2009 | 31.03.2008
period Year
Computer Software — 5.79 5.79 — 3.86 0.48 4.34 1.45 —
Electrical Fittings — 1.7 1.7 — 0.16 0.02 0.18 1.53 —
Computer System — 12.60 12.60 — 326 0.51 3.77 8.83 —

. Furniture & Fixture - 41.77 41.77 — . 442 0.66 5.08 36.69 —
Office Equipment — 13.09 13.09 — 1.22 0.16 1.37 11.72 —
TOTAL - 74.96 74.96 — 12.92 1.83 14.75 60.21 -
Previous Year - — — — — — — — —

- Asat As at
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs

3. SUNDRY DEBTORS (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)

Over Six Months S - 0.75 —
Others 417 —

492 °
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

YR
B
As at As at
. 30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
4. INVENTORIES
Inventories 187.54 —
187.54 —
5. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Bank Balances with Scheduled Banks in
Current A/c 77.18 -4.76
Fixed Deposit A/c 2.50 —
Cash in Hand 0.74 —
80.43 4.76
6. LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured,Considered Good
Advances recoverable in cash or in
kind or for value to be received* 201.86 —
Other Advances 0.72 —
(*Retfer Note No 10 Schedule 13)
202.58 —
7. CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
(A) CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Sundry Creditors -Trade 2.05 0.06
Advance Received from Customers 0.23 —
Other Liabilites 0.04 —
TOTAL (A) 2.32 0.06
(B) PROVISIONS: " NIL NIL
TOTAL (B) S —_
TOTAL (A+B) 2.32 0.06
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SCHEDULE TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Year Ended Period Ended
30.06.2009 31.03.2008
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
8. SALES/INCOME FROM OPERATIONS -
Sales 29.55 —
Interest Received 0.21 —
29.76 —
9. COST OF SALES
Opening Stock - — —
Stock Transfer - De Merger 201.14 —
Add: Purchases-Finished goods 10.22 —
211.36 —
Less: Closing Stock — —
Finished Goods 187.54 —
Cost of Sales 23.82 —
10. PERSONNEL
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 1.01 —
Other benefit to employee 0.33 —
1.34 —
11. ADMINISTRATION, SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Rent / Hire Charges 6.84 —
Bank Charges 0.05 —
Professional / Consultancy Charges* 0.62 0.06
Fees& Taxes 0.14 0.24
Travelling & Conveyance 0.53 —
Interest on OD 4.68 -—
Printing and Stationery 0.14 -
Communication Expenses 0.26 —
Business Promotion 0.09 —
Repair and Maintainenance 272 —
Loading Unloading tempo Charges 0.186 —
Electricity & Water Charges 0.39 —
Insurance 0.17 —
Brokerage / Commission - 0.21 —
Other Expenses 1.21 —
*(Refer Note 8 , Schedule 13)
18.21 0.29
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12. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Financial Statements are prepared under the
historical cost convention, in accordance with the
Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
("GAAP”") and mandatory Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICA!") and the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. All income and expenditure having a
material bearing on the financial statements are
recognized on the accrual basis.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of Financial Statements in
conformity with GAAP requires management to

(b)

make estimates and assumptions that effect the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue from the sale of Goods is recognized when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer. Sales are accounted
at net of Sales return and Trade discount.

b) Interest on deployment of funds is recognized on
accrual basis.

EXPENDITURE

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and
provisions are made for all known losses and liabilities.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. The cost of assets comprises of purchase
price and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets
to working condition.

DEPRECIATION 7 AMORTISATION

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on
straight line method (S.L.M.) oa pro-rata basis at the rates
and in the manner specified in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956. Individual assets acquired for less
than Rs.5000/- are entirely depreciated in the year of
acquisition.

Intangible Assets are amortized over their respective
individual estimated useful lives on straight — line basis.
The Management estimates the useful live of Software
as three Years. '

INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at cost or Net Realizable Value,

10.

13.

ETWORK
LIMITED
whichever is less on FIFO method. Cost includes

purchase price, freight, custom duty and other incidental
expenses.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The transactions in foreign currency are accounted at
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Any exchange gains or losses arising out of the
subsequent fluctuations are accounted for in the Profit &
Loss account.

TAX ON INCOME

Current tax are measured at the amounts expected to
be paid using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change
in tax rates is recognized in the profit & loss account in
the year of change. Deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets
and liabitities and their respective tax bases and operating
loss carry forwards. ’

INVESTMENT

Investments are classified into Long term and Current
Investment based on the intent of the management at
the time of the acquisition. Long term investments are
stated at cost less provision, if any, for diminution in value
of such investment other than temporary diminution.
Current investments are stated at lower of cost or fair
value.

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earning per share is computed using Weighted
Average Number of Equity Share Outstanding during the
year. Diluted Earning per share is computed using
weighted Average Number of Equity and Ditutive Equity
equivalent share outstanding during the year end.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

The Hon’ble High Court of Delhi had sanctioned the
Scheme of Arrangement vide its order dated 22nd May
2009, for (a) Amalgamation of PPS Towers Pvt Ltd ,
Lorgan Consultants Private limited and Shrigan
Investment Consultants Private Limited {the “Transferor
Companies”} with Network Limited (the “Transferee
Company”); (b) De — Merger of retail business of Network
Limited into Network Retail Limited (the “Resultant
Company”); and (c) Reduction of Capital of Network
Limited. {Debit Balance of Profit & Loss account of
Network Limited to the extent of Rs 44,08,22,014 has
been adjusted and written off against the aggregate
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amount of Securities Premium Account of Network

Limited after amalgamation ( inclusive of the Transferor

Companies)}

Consequent to the above, the retail division of the
Network Limited was de — merged into Network Retail
Limited, whoIIy_ owned subsidiary of Network Limited .

Theappointed date of the Scheme being 01st April 2009.

The Salient Features of the schéme as approved by the
Hon’ble High Court of Delhi are as under:-

(iy The assets, liabilities, rights and obligations of the
Retail Division of Network Limited have been vested
with the Company with effect from 01st April 2009

(i) 54,40,900 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each , have been
issued as fully paid up by the Company to-Network
Limited , without payment being received in cash ,
as consideration for De ~ Merger of Retail Division
of Network Limited in to Network Retail Limited

(i) The Company has issued the equity shares on the
basis of Net Assets taken over at Book Value.

(ivi The authorized share capita! of Network Limited was
reduced by an amount of Rs 5.50 Crore ( Rs 1.50
Crore from the Authorized Equity Share Capital and
Rs 4.00 Crore from the Authorized Preference Share
Capital ) and the Authorized Equity Share Capital
of the Network Retail Limited has been increased
by an equivalent amount of Rs 5.50 Crore without
payment of any fees or charges to the Registrar of
Companies and/or to any other government

The Figures of the Cutrent year includes figures of Retail
Division of Network Limited, which was De-Merged in
Network Retail Limited w.e.f O1st April 2009, and are
therefore to the extent not comparable with those of the
previous year. .

The Board of Directors of the company has decided to
change the end of Financial year of the Company from
31st March 2009 to 30th June 2009, accordingly these
accounts are for the period 01st April 2008 to 30th June
2009. Figures of Current year are therefore to the extent
not comparable with those of the previous year.

The Company has identified suppliers covered under the
“Interest on delayed payment to Small Scale and Ancitlary
undertaking Ordinance, 1992" promuigated on 23rd
September, 1992 and has ascertamed the habxhty in this
regard as Nil.

After the De ~ Merger of Retail Division of Network
Limited into Network Retail Limited, the company is
engaged in the retail business in India and follows only
one reportable segment and therefore segment wise
reporting as per AS-17 issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India is not relevant.

'f'he Management having regard to the uncertainty of the
sufficient future taxable income available against which

- Deferred tax Assets on can be realized did not recognize

any deferred tax assets on Current Year Losses and
depreciation in accordance with the Accounting Standard-
22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

authority. .
7. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share pursuant to Accounting Standard-20:
PARTICULARAS . 2008-2009 2007-2008
Loss for the year (Rs. In Lacs) 15.44 029
Weighted Average number of equity. shares (nos.) " 511932 208219
Nominal value of equity share (Rs.) 10 10
Earning per Share (Rs) (Basic & Diluted) T (3.02) (0.14)

Amount paid / payable to Auditors:

PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
’ Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Audit Fees 0.06 1 0.06

“In other capacit)-/‘:

~ Tax related work 0.00 0.00

~ Certification work 0.01 0.00
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9. Asperthe Accounting Standard -18 “Related Farty Disclosures” , issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India, the related parties of the Company as on 30.06.09 are as follows:
A. List of Related parties & Relationships: -
a) Holding Company :-
. Network Limited = =
b) Associates
. Network Hospitality Private Limited.
. Network Realty Ventures Limited.
. Swiss Military Product S.A.
. Appughar Infrastructure & Developers Private Limited.
¢) Key Management Personnel
. Mr Ashok Sawhney (w. e f 01.04.2009)
d) Companies controlled by key management personnel with whom transactions have taken Place during the year
. NIL . .
(Rs in Lakhs)
Description Holding Company . Associates
This Previous This Previous
Year Year Year Year
Share Capita! allotted - 5.00 - -
Investment Purchased 5.00 - - -
Purchase - - 7.34 -
Sales - - 7.18 -
Advance for Expenses 0.43 0.24 T~ -
Closing Balance (DR) 88.79 - 111.11 -
Closing Balance (CR) ' - 0.43 - -

Note:- Aforesaid figures excludes Assets / Liabilities transferred under scheme of arrangement sanctioned by Hon'ble High
Court of Delhi vide its order dated 22nd May 2009 as detailed in Note No 1. Schedule 13. )

10. Loans & Advances includes share application money of Rs 110.00 Lakhs (Previous year Rs Nil) paid to Appughar
Infrastructure & Developers Private Limited pending allotment

11. Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.

On behaif of the board

For and on behalf of

S.KAPOOR &

ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

SANJAY KAPOOR ASHOK SAWHNEY - PANKAJ SHRIMALI VIJAY KALRA

PROPRIETOR
M. No. 82499

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10th August, 2009
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a)

b)

OF
D
Information pursuant to the provisions of part Ii of Schedule VI to'the Companies Act, 1956.
Detail of Stock Transfer on Demerger ’
Current Year Previous Year
items Stock — Stock Stock Stock
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen 2589 8.04 - -
Baggage 2449 18.78 - -
Watches 1949 107.96 -
Others ltems 29965 64.49 -
Packing Material 1.86 -
36952 201.13 - -
Sale of traded goods
Current Year Previous Year
Items Stock Stock Stock Stock
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen 431 2.33 . -
Baggage 765 7.12 -
Watches 147 8.32 -
Others Items 4165 11.78 -
5508 29.55 - -
c) Purchase of traded goods & Packing material .
' ' Current Year Previous Year-
items Purchase Purchase " Purchase Purchase
Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs
Pen - ) -
Baggage 1497 4.29 -
Watches 50 0.26 -
. Other Items 2497. 5.62 -
Packing / Displays 0.05 - -
4044 10.22 - -

d)

Detail of Closing Stock

Current Year

Previous Year

Closing Stock

Items Closing Stock | Closing Stock | Closing Stock
: Qty Rs. Lacs Qty Rs. Lacs

Pen 2158 6.77 -

Baggage 3181 16.68 -

Watches 1852 100.94 - -

Other Items 28197 61.29 - -

Packing / Displays 1.86 -
35388 187.54 - -
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Current Year Previous Year

(Rs. Lacs) (Rs. Lacs)

e) Expenditure in Foreign currency .
i) Purchases e Nit Nit
i) Traveling Nil : Nil
f) - Value of import made by the company - ' Nil
g) Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

The other additional information has not been given, since the compény does not carry any manufacturing operations. '

For and on behalf of
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR ASHOK SAWHNEY
PROPRIETOR DIBECTOR

M. No. 82499

Piace : New Delhi
Dated : 10th August, 2009

On behalf of the board

sd/- ) Sd/-
PANKAJ SHRIMALI VIJAY KALRA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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" BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10th August, 2009

' »
»
1. REGISTRATION DETAILS
Registration No. 170017  State Code 55
Balance Sheet Date 30.06.2008
4 F oy
2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN Rs. THOUSANDS)
Public Issue NIL  Rightlssue NIL
Private Placement 54409  Bonus Issue NIL
3 POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT iN Rs. THOUSANDS)
Total Liabilities © 54909  Total Assets 54909
Sources of Funds : Application of Funds : .
Paid up-Equity Share Capital 54909  Net Fixed Assets 6021
Pref. Share Capital 0 Investment -
Share application Money 0 - Net Current Assets 47314
Reserve & Surplus 0  Misc. Expenditure Nil
Secured Loan NIL  Accumulated Loss. 1574
Unsecured Loan NIL
4. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT iN Rs. THOUSANDS)
Turnover 2976  Total Expenditure 4520
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (1544)  Profit / (Loss) after Tax (1544)
Loss per Share (in Rs.) (3.02) Dividend Rate Nil
5. NAME OF GENERIC PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS ‘
ltem Code No. (ITC) N.A.  Product Description N.A.
On behalf of the board
For and on behalf of
S.KAPOOR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
~ Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SANJAY KAPOOR ASHOK SAWHNEY PANKAJ SHRIMALI VIJAY KALRA
PROPRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. No. 82499
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Regd. Office: W-41, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase Il, New Delhi — 110 020

POSTAL BALLOT FORM

1. Name and Registered Address of the sole/first Member
(In BLOCK LETTERS)

2. Name(s) of the joint Member(s), if any PR
(in BLOCK LETTERS)

3. Registered Folio No./ DP ID No./Client ID No. (Applicable to investors
holding shares in dematerialized form)

4. Number of Shares held

5. I/ We hereby exercise my/ our vote in respect of the following Resolutions to be passed through Postal Ballot for the
Business stated in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of Company dated 10.08.2009, by conveying my/ our
assent or dissent to the said Resolutions by placing tick ( v ) mark in the appropriate box below:

Item ’ No. of I/ We assent to | I/ We dissent to
No.. Description Shares the Resolution "| the Resolution

' (FOR) (AGAINST)
1. Special Resolution under section 17(1) of the Companies Act,

1956 for alteration in “Other objects” of the Object clause of
the Memorandum of Association of the Company, as par text
furnished under item No. 6 of the Notice for 20" Annual General
Meeting.

2 - Special Resolution under section 149(2A) of the of the
Companies Act, 1956 for Commencement of new businesses,
as par text furnished under item No.7 of the Notice for 20*"
Annual General Meeting.

Place :
Date : ' . (Signature of the Shareholder)

Note :
1. Last date for receipt of Postal Ballot form by the Scrutinizer: 14.09.2009
2. Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.



10.

11.

12.

INSTRUCTIONS

A member desiring to exercise vote by Postal Ballot may complete this Postal Ballot Form in all respects and send the
same to the Scrutinizer in the attached self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope. Postage will be borne and paid by the
Company. However, envelopes containing Postal Ballot Form deposited in person or sent by Courier at the expense of
the Shareholder will also be accepted. No other Form or photocopy of the Form will be permitted.

The Postal Ballot Form should be completed and signed by‘thé mémber (as per specimen signature registered with the
company or furnished by National Securities Depository Limited/ Central Depository Services (India) Limited, in respect of
shares held in the physical form or dematerialized form respectively). In case shares are jointly held, this form should be
completed and signed by the first named member and in his/ her absence, by the next named member.

In case of shares held by Companies, trusts, societies etc., the duly completed Postal Ballot Form should be accompanied
by certified copy of the Board Resolution/ Authorization. ‘

A tick mark ( v ) should be placed in the relevant box signifying assent/.dissent for the resolutions, as the case may be,.
before mailing the Postal Ballot Form. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Postal Ballot Form will be rejected.
Postal Baliot Form bearing tick mark ( v ) in both the columns will render the Postal Ballot Form invalid. The Scrutinizer’s
decision on the validity of the postal ballot shall be final and binding. -

The exercise of vote by Postal Ballot is not permitted through Proxy.
The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Nitin Agrawal, Partner, V.K. Bajaj & Co., Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi as Scrutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot process. The attached self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope

bears the address of the Scrutinizer.

Duly completed Postal Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not latter than close of working hours on Monday, 14
day of September, 2009. Postal Ballot Form received after the said date will be treated as if no reply from the member
has been received and shall not be counted for the purposes of passing of resolution.

The voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of the Equity Shares registered in the name of the Members on
the date of dispatch of notice of Annual General Meeting.

Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Postal Ballot Form in the self-addressed postage pre-
paid envelope as the envelope will be sent to the Scrutinizer and any extraneous paper found in the envelope would be
destroyed by the Scrutinizer.

There will be only one Postal Ballot Form for every folio irrespective of the number of joint Member(s).

A member need not use all his/her votes nor needs he/her to cast all his votes in the same way.

The result of the Postal Ballot will be declared by the Chairman of ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on 150
September, 2009.



NETWORK LIMITED
Regd. Office: W-41, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase Il, New Dethi — 110 020

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Twentieth Annual General Meeting - 15th September, 2009

DPID NO...ooiiii e Client ID NO.....ooviiiiiiii e FOlio NO...coo i
(Electronic Mode) (Electronic Mode) (Physical Mode)
(Please mention both DP 1D & client ID Nos.) (Please mention the Folio No.)

| certify that | am a registered Member/Proxy of the reg_istered Member of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the Eighteenth Annual Gienerat Meeting of the Company held on Tuesday, 15th September, 2009,
at Sri Sathya Sai Internationat Centre, Pragati Vihar, Lodhi Road, (Opp. Sai Baba Temple), New Delhi - 110 003 at 4.00 P.M.

Member's/Proxy’s name ini BLOCK LETTERS Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Note : Please fill in' this attendance slip and hand over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

FOR THE KIND ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS
No Gift shall be distributed by the Company at the AGM

NETWORK LIMITED
Regd. Office: W-41, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase II, New Delhi — 110 020

PROXY SLIP
Twentieth Annual General Meeting - 15th September, 2009

DPID NO...ciiiieii e Client ID NO....cccooiicec e Folio NO........cviiiiiiin
(Electronic Mode) (Electronic Mode) (Physical Mode)

(Please mention both DP ID & client ID Nos.) (Pleése mention the Folio No.)
We. .o S O e e being
a Member/Members of the above named company, hereby apPOINt..... ... e
O e e or failing him/her ...
O e as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at

the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, 15th September, 2009, at Sri Sathya Sai International
Centre, Pragati Vihar, Lodhi Road, (Opp. Sai Baba Temple), New Dethi - 110 003 at 4.00 P.M. and at any adjournment thereof.

SHGNEA IS, ... iomieeiitieiiee e eeesie e e s e eese s e ssaseas e seas AY Of oottt 2009.| Re. 1/~
) Revenue
Stam
Signature of ProXy.......cooociiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e Signature of the Member...............cccoiviiiiiiiiciee P

Note : The proxy form in order to be effectgive must be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of meeting.

l NO GIFT SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED AT THE AGM




If undelivered, please return to:

NETWORK LIMITED
W-41, Okhia Industrial Area,
Phase I, New Delhi — 110 020
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